PUCO EXHIBIT FILING 6/6/12 Date of Hearing: Case No. 11-346-EL-SSO, etal. PUCO Case Caption: Volume XIV Columbus Southern Power 2012 JUN 15 PH 2: 59 RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV Ohio Power Company σ 5 accurate document delivered Technician This 0 0 and complete reproduction certify that List of exhibits being filed: Ex. 144 in the regular course che Date Processed ımages 0 H aring Case business are file e Reporter's Signature: Maria heifaolo Jones Date Submitted:

Volume XIV Ohio Power Company

1 BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 2 3 In the Matter of the : Application of Columbus : Southern Power Company 4 : and Ohio Power Company : 5 for Authority to Establish: a Standard Service Offer : Case No. 11-346-EL-SSO Pursuant to §4928.143, : Case No. 11-348-EL-SSO 6 Ohio Rev. Code, in the : 7 Form of an Electric : Security Plan. : 8 In the Matter of the : Application of Columbus 9 : Southern Power Company : Case No. 11-349-EL-AAM and Ohio Power Company : Case No. 11-350-EL-AAM 10 for Approval of Certain : Accounting Authority. 11 ; 12 13 PROCEEDINGS 14 before Ms. Greta See and Mr. Jonathan Tauber, 15 Attorney Examiners, and Commissioner Andre Porter, at 16 the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 180 East 17 Broad Street, Room 11-A, Columbus, Ohio, called at 18 8:30 a.m. on Wednesday, June 6, 2012. 19 20 VOLUME XIV 21 22 ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC. 222 East Town Street, Second Floor 23 Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201 (614) 224-9481 - (800) 223-9481 24 Fax - (614) 224-5724 25

AEP 144

Rule 15c2-11 Information and Disclosure Statement For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

Ormet Corporation 43840 State Route 7 Hannibal, Ohio 43931 (740) 483-2776

THIS INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED TO FULFILL THE REQUIREMENTS OF (1) RULE 15C2-11(A) (5) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED AND (2) THE COMPANY'S BY-LAWS. IT IS INTENDED AS INFORMATION TO BE USED BY SECURITIES BROKERS AND DEALERS IN SUBMITTING OR PUBLISHING QUOTATIONS ON THE COMMON STOCK OF THE COMPANY AS CONTEMPLATED BY RULE 15C2-11.

NO BROKER, DEALER, SALESPERSON OR ANY OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMPANY. ANY REPRESENTATIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN MADE OR AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.

THIS STATEMENT HAS NOT BEEN FILED BY THE COMPANY WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ("SEC"), THE FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY ("FINRA") OR ANY OTHER REGULATORY AGENCY.

May 21, 2012

Table of Contents

Pag	je
Introduction	1
Recent Developments and Significant Matters	2
Risk Factors	8
Forward Looking Statements	20
ITEM (i): The exact name of the issuer and its predecessor (if any)	21
ITEM (ii): The address of its principal executive offices	21
ITEM (iii): The state and date of incorporation, if it is a corporation	21
ITEM (iv): The exact title and class of each class of securities outstanding	21
ITEM (v): The par or stated value of the security	23
ITEM (vi): The number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding for each class of securities as of the end of the issuer's most recent fiscal year	23
ITEM (vii): The name and address of the transfer agent	23
ITEM (viii): The nature of the issuer's business	23
ITEM (ix): The nature of products or services offered	25
ITEM (x): The nature and extent of the issuer's facilities	25
ITEM (xi): The name of the chief executive officer and members of the board of directors	27
ITEM (xii): Issuer's most recent balance sheet and profit and loss and retained earnings statements	28
ITEM (xiii): Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence	29
ITEM (xiv): Whether broker or dealer or any associated person is affiliated, directly or indirectly with the issuer	29
ITEM (xv): Whether the quotation is being published or submitted on behalf of any other broker or dealer, and, if so, the name of such broker or dealer	29
ITEM (xvi): Whether the quotation is being submitted or published directly or indirectly on behalf of the issuer, or any director, officer or any person, directly or indirectly the beneficial owner of more than 10 percent of the outstanding units or shares of any equity security of the issuer, and, if so, the name of such person, and the basis for any exemption under the Federal securities laws for any sales of such securities on behalf of such person.	29
Information Concerning the Stockholders and the Common Stock	

Selected Financial Data	
Consolidated Financial Report –	Exhibit A

Management's Discussion and Analysis --

Exhibit B

Introduction

The information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement ("Statement") has been prepared to fulfill the requirements of Rule 15c2-11(a) (5) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and provides certain additional supplemental information. Although this Statement relates to the three months ended March 31, 2012, it should be read in conjunction with the Information and Disclosure Statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the three month period ended March 31, 2011. As used herein, "Ormet", the "Company", "we" and "our" shall mean Ormet Corporation, together with its subsidiaries, unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires. Throughout the document, references to the term 'tons' shall mean metric tonnes, consisting of 2,204.62 pounds.

Ormet Corporation is a major producer of primary aluminum in the United States. Its aluminum smelter, located in Hannibal, Ohio, is capable of producing 270,000 tons of aluminum per year. The Company also owns an alumina refinery which is located in Burnside, Louisiana, which was restarted on November 1, 2011. The alumina refinery is capable of producing 540,000 tons of smelter grade alumina per year. Ormet Corporation directly owns 100 percent of the equity interests of its subsidiaries (Ormet Primary Aluminum Corporation, Ormet Aluminum Mill Products Corporation (inactive), Specialty Blanks Holding Corporation (inactive), Ormet Railroad Corporation (inactive), Ormet Primary LLC (inactive) and Ormet Power Marketing LLC (inactive)). Ormet Corporation and its subsidiaries are all organized under the laws of the State of Delaware.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012, Ormet continued to operate its aluminum smelter in Hannibal, Ohio and its alumina refinery located in Burnside, Louisiana. There has not been a final determination regarding the billet casting operations, which has been idled since October 2007. The Company ceased operation at its marine terminal, located in Burnside, LA, in 2007 and was subsequently classified in the Company's balance sheet as held for sale (see the attached Exhibit A, Note 15). On June 2, 2011 the Company closed on the sale of its Burnside, Louisiana marine terminal assets and certain specified parcels of land to Impala Warehousing (US) LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Trafigura Beheer BV.

An investment in the Company's common stock entails significant risks. This Statement does not contain all the information that an investor may consider important. Additional information, including certain important documents pertaining to the Company, can be accessed through the "Investors" and "News and Press" sections of the Company's website at <u>www.ormet.com</u>. Copies of the Company's Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the Company's Amended and Restated By-Laws, the Company's Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement ("ABL Facility"), documentation relating to the Company's Term Loan and Security agreement ("Term Loan") and other important documents are available in the "Investors" section of the Company's website, www.ormet.com.

For information concerning the Company's Common Stock, see the information under the caption Information Concerning the Stockholders and the Common Stock beginning on page 29.

Recent Developments and Significant Matters

Recent Amendments to the ABL Facility and Term Loan Agreement

On March 28, 2012, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 and Amendment No. 2 of its ABL facility and Term Loan Agreement (described in detail below), respectively. The amendments provide for revising the terms and conditions for the Company related to the \$1.5 million Economic Development Loan, described in detail below.

On December 23, 2011, the Company and the holders of its ABL facility (described in detail below) entered into Amendment No. 3 of the ABL facility which revised the definition of EBITDA in the agreement and reset the monthly EBITDA covenant levels during 2012.

Financing and Restart of the Alumina Refinery

In anticipation of rising purchased alumina prices, the Company performed an operational and financial feasibility review of restarting its Burnside, LA alumina refinery. The Company made a decision on February 23, 2011 to restart the Burnside, LA alumina refinery, subject to obtaining acceptable financing. On May 6, 2011, the Company entered into Amendment No.1 of the Term Loan with the holders of the \$110 million Term Loan ("Term A Loan") and at the same time, amended the ABL facility as described below. The amendment to the Term Loan provided for an additional loan ("Term B Loan") with a face value of \$30 million that matures on March 2, 2014 and was issued at a 5 percent original issue discount ("OID"). The Term B Loan also bears interest at 14 percent per annum, payable in cash quarterly. The Term B Loan is pre-payable at face by the Company after March 1, 2012, with all other terms and conditions (including inter-creditor agreements) remaining substantially the same as the Term Loan described below. The Term Loan was also amended to allow for the additional debt, to revise the capital spending limitations for 2011 and beyond, and to allow for the State of Louisiana to take a first mortgage on a parcel of land at Burnside in conjunction with entering into a \$1.5 million Economic Development Loan Program ("EDLOP Loan") for which the Company had been approved to receive by the Louisiana Economic Development Commission. The Company received the \$1.5 million proceeds from the loan on April 12, 2012. At the same time as the Amendment to the Term Loan, the Company entered into Amendment No. 2 of the ABL Facility (described below). This amendment increased the credit limit to \$60 million from \$50 million and allowed for the Term B loan, revision of capital spending limitations for 2011 and beyond, and, as noted above, allow for the State of Louisiana to take a first mortgage on a parcel of land at Burnside in conjunction with entering into a \$1.5 million EDLOP loan.

The Company hired approximately 250 employees at Burnside, completed the equipment refurbishment along with other maintenance and capital projects, and brought the refinery back online on November 1, 2011. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company spent \$36.8 million for restart costs, as well as an additional \$11.1 million and \$2.1 million in associated capital expenditures and asbestos remediation expenditures, respectively. The refinery is expected to reach full operational capacity during the second quarter, 2012. There can be no assurance that delays or other unforeseen circumstances will not occur that would prevent the refinery from achieving its planned production capacity without incurring additional expenditures.

Sale of the Burnside, LA marine terminal

On May 11, 2011 the Company and Impala Warehousing (US) LLC ("Impala"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Trafigura Beheer, BV ("Trafigura"), entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement for the sale of its Burnside, Louisiana marine terminal assets and certain specified parcels of land. The closing occurred on June 2, 2011. At the closing, a separate Terminal Services Agreement ("TSA") was executed which provides for loading and unloading services to support the operation of the Burnside alumina refinery. The TSA has an initial term of 30 years. The gross proceeds of the sale were approximately \$28.0 million of which (as more fully described below) \$10.0 million was used to reduce the Company's long term debt in accordance with the terms of the Company's Term Loan and Security Agreement.

On October 14, 2011, the Company and Impala amended an option agreement pursuant to which Trafigura had the right to acquire a certain additional parcel of land. The amendment increased the purchase price and permitted Trafigura to exercise the option earlier than otherwise provided. Trafigura exercised the option on October 18, 2011. The sale closed on November 16, 2011. The Company received gross proceeds of approximately \$1.5 million.

Effect of the Reversal of the Valuation Allowance for Deferred Tax Assets

Since emerging from bankruptcy in 2005, the Company had accumulated as of December 31, 2010, \$217.5 million of Net Operating Losses ("NOL") that are eligible, with some limitations (due to Internal Revenue Code Section 382), to be used to mitigate income tax liabilities in future years. As of December 31, 2010, the Company had recorded a valuation allowance of \$117.2 million offsetting a portion of the NOL and other cumulative timing differences due to the uncertainty of realizing their benefit. At the end of the second quarter of 2011, Ormet management revised the estimate of the likelihood of realizing these deferred tax benefits to more likely than not and reversed the valuation allowance recorded as of June 30, 2011 on the balance sheet. The reversal of the valuation allowance resulted in recording a non- cash deferred tax benefit of \$114.8 million from continuing operations in the consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2011. The provision for income taxes on income from continuing operations recorded for the year ended December 31, 2011 reduced the income tax benefit effect of the valuation allowance reversal by \$6.4 million.

Status of Proposed Carbon Anode Plant Joint Venture

Ormet executed a non binding term sheet in March 2011 with a Chinese partner relating to the possible formation of a joint venture carbon anode production company located in China. Ormet is currently negotiating agreements to facilitate the formation of a registered Peoples Republic of China Corporation joint venture that would design, build, and operate a manufacturing facility to produce approximately 95 percent of the annual anode requirements for the Hannibal smelter. There can be no assurance that the Company will complete or execute a final agreement relating to this proposed joint venture.

Metal Sales and Tolling

During the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company had toll sales contracts with Glencore, Ltd. ("Glencore") and Trafigura under which the Company converted these customers' alumina into aluminum sow for a fee. These tolling agreements accounted for approximately 61 percent of the Company's aluminum production during 2011 and continued until the contracts expired on March 31, 2012. Both customers are international commodity traders. Pricing is based on a percentage of the London Metals Exchange Aluminum Price ("LME") for the month of production.

On November 25, 2011, the Company and Glencore executed a three year metal supply agreement under which the Company will sell Glencore a significant portion of its production beginning on April 1, 2012 and ending March 31, 2015. The agreement allows the Company to pre price a portion of the metal for a fee. In a separate agreement dated November 15, 2011, the Company and Glencore agreed to cancel the then existing forward financial sales contracts (including certain financial hedge agreements) effective January 1, 2012 for \$23.0 million which was recorded as a \$15.4 million increase to the fourth quarter 2011 revenue, and a gain of \$5.0 million (net of a provision for income taxes of \$2.6 million) recorded in other comprehensive income. The gain represents the excess of the fair value over the contract price as of the date of cancellation. The fair value of the cash flow hedge included in other comprehensive income will be recognized in the consolidated statement of operations when the original cash flows hedged occur during the year 2012. Glencore remitted the \$23.0 million in cash ratably over the first quarter of 2012.

During the first quarter of 2012, the Company and another customer agreed to unwind existing forward pre priced metal sales contracts for which the Company received \$12.9 million in cash on January 11, 2012. All remaining pre pricing contracts with other parties were unwound in April 2012 for a total of \$4.9 million.

Currently, approximately 97 percent of the Company's six pot line production for 2012 and approximately 82 percent of the six pot line production for the years 2013 through March 31, 2015 are under sales agreements with various commodity trader customers. The sales agreements call for pricing based on the average LME price for the month of shipment. All of the sales agreements provide for pre pricing of future sales at the Company's option.

Supply Agreements for Bauxite

On December 9, 2010, the Company entered into a bauxite purchase contract with Vale International, SA who subsequently sold its bauxite and alumina business to Norsk Hydro ASA ("Hydro")) for the second half of 2011 and the year 2012. The bauxite, produced by Mineracão Rio do Norte ("MRN") (which is partially owned by Hydro), will supply a major portion of the bauxite requirements for the Burnside alumina refinery. The Burnside alumina refinery consumes approximately 1.2 million tons of bauxite annually when operating at capacity. The contract is non cancellable by either party; therefore the Company will be required to purchase the full amount dictated by the contract. The price is based on the 'MRN Formula Price', which is influenced by changes in the price of alumina and aluminum. The Company received approximately 235,000 tons in 2011, and expects to receive 1,072,000 tons in 2012. The Company is currently negotiating other multi-year supply agreements for additional bauxite requirements through 2015. Any remaining bauxite requirements will be supplied via spot and annual contract purchases.

Status of Hannibal Smelter Potlines

During nearly all of 2010, the Hannibal smelter operated at two-thirds of capacity with four potlines operating out of six available. LME pricing and market conditions during the fourth quarter of 2010 showed sufficient improvement from the depressed levels of 2009 for management to make the decision to restart the two idled potlines. One pot line was energized on December 13, 2010 and was fully operational on January 3, 2011. The other idled pot line was energized on January 31, 2011 and was fully operational on February 12, 2011.

ABL Facility and Refinancing of Outstanding Debt

On March 1, 2010, the Company completed a refinancing of its then outstanding Senior Secured Subordinated Notes due November 1, 2010 and Subordinated Term Note due November 30, 2010 (collectively the "Old Notes") with term loans borrowed under a Term Loan and Security Agreement (now amended as described above) entered into with Bank of New York Mellon as agent and certain lenders party thereto. The Term A Loan was made in the principal amount of \$110.0 million, issued with a 5 percent OID, and matures March 2, 2014. At the same time, the Company and Wells Fargo Capital Finance, LLC (formerly known as Wachovia Capital Finance Corporation (Central)) as agent for the banking syndicate, executed an Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement relating to the ABL Facility for an asset backed loan facility with a maximum credit limit of \$50.0 million which expires on March 1, 2013. Funding for the refinancing occurred on March 2, 2010. The ABL Facility was amended, as noted above, to increase the credit limit to \$60 million, amend certain loan covenants, and provide for the Term B Loan under the Term Loan and for the EDLOP Loan. The ABL Facility is secured in first priority by cash, accounts receivable and inventory, while the Term Loan is secured in first priority by the Company's plant, property, equipment and other assets. Each lender has a second lien right on the other lender's first-lien collateral. The lenders under the Term Loan were investment funds affiliated or managed by Wayzata Investment Partners LLC (collectively, "Wayzata"). Wayzata was also the majority holder of the Old Notes.

The Term A Loan has a 14 percent interest rate per annum, payable quarterly. In addition, a detachable five year warrant was issued to the lenders under the Term A Loan to purchase 1,850,000 shares of the Company's common stock for \$3.00 per share, subject to adjustment. The warrant is exercisable in whole or in part at any time and from time to time prior to March 1, 2015.

In conjunction with the refinancing, the detachable warrants associated with the Old Notes, which remain outstanding and exercisable, were amended to extend the expiration date from November 1, 2011 to March 1, 2015. After the refinancing, outstanding warrants for purchase of the Company's common stock totaled 4,783,333 with an average exercise price of \$4.51/share. On May 3, 2011, 152,338 warrants associated with the Old Notes were exercised by a holder not related to Wayzata with the Company receiving \$0.5 million. As of December 31, 2011 the Company has 4,630,995 warrants

outstanding at an average exercise price of \$4.55 per share, with 87 percent exercisable at \$3.00 per share.

On June 2, 2011 the Company used \$10 million of the gross proceeds from the sale of the Burnside marine terminal (described above) to pay down at face \$7.9 million of the Term A Loan and \$2.1 million of Term B Loan. This transaction accelerated accretion of discount from face in the amount of \$0.5 million.

The ABL Facility is subject to a borrowing base availability calculation based on accounts receivable and inventory. The calculated borrowing base availability is subject to a reserve of \$2.0 million or the amount of the upcoming quarterly pension contribution, whichever is greater. Interest, as elected by the Company, is based on the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus 2.75 percent per annum with a 2.0 percent per annum minimum LIBOR, or the prime rate plus 0.50 percent per annum depending on the interest method elected. The ABL also has a commitment fee of 0.625 percent per annum payable monthly on the unused portion of the facility from time to time.

Supply Agreement for Electricity

On September 16, 2009 the Company and Columbus Southern Power Company and Ohio Power Company (collectively "AEP") executed a power agreement reflecting the terms as approved by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ("PUCO") on July 15, 2009.

Under the power agreement, for calendar years 2010 through 2018, the PUCO approved the link of the Company's electric rate to the LME, with a maximum annual electric discount for the Company of \$60 million annually for the years 2010 and 2011. For the year 2012 the annual maximum amount is \$54.0 million which is reduced by \$10 million each year thereafter from 2013 until phased out by 2018. Commencing in 2013, Ormet may use, in any current year, any unused portion of the maximum discount from previous years, subject to the discount limit in the current year (there are no unused portions as of December 31, 2011). On a monthly basis, the maximum discount cannot exceed 12.5 percent of such annual limit. This discount will be subject to reduction if employment levels at the Hannibal facility fall below 601 employees. The Company is required to submit the targeted LME price for the following year to the PUCO by October 1 of the then current year based on the Company's then current forecast. The discount received by the Company in 2012 is based on a reduction to the GS-4 rate then in effect. For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company's recognized average cost of electricity consumed was \$39.69 per MWh, while the cash cost was \$32.85 per MWh.

On November 12, 2009, AEP filed an appeal to the Supreme Court of the State of Ohio ("State Supreme Court") regarding PUCO's orders approving the Company's contract with AEP. On May 24, 2011, the State Supreme Court issued its non appealable opinion which denied AEP's claim.

On September 7, 2011, AEP and other parties filed an amended Electrical Service Plan ("ESP") with the PUCO, which included a rate re-design of generation rates, which are based on the establishment of a Load Factor Provision ("LFP") for demand metered customers. The LFP is intended to correct the allocation of fixed costs between high demand users such as Ormet, and low demand users,

which in the absence of such LFP would cause high demand customers to pay a higher rate. However, the LFP will only apply to high demand customers with a monthly peak demand below a threshold of 250MW. Ormet is AEP's only retail customer that exceeds this peak threshold and as a result, only Ormet would not realize any rate relief. The amended ESP filed by AEP on September 7, 2011 was ultimately rejected by the PUCO, and AEP filed another amended ESP proposal on March 30, 2012. A current estimate of the AEP proposal would increase electric rates to Ormet by \$7.3 million annually. The Company intends to challenge the proposal. AEP has also proposed a mechanism in the amended ESP for recovering from its customers its deferred fuel balances through a phase-in recovery rider. The estimated impact of AEP's fuel recovery proposal on Ormet is a rate increase of approximately \$10.3 million per year. Ormet has filed comments with the PUCO opposing this proposal. There can be no assurance that the Company will prevail in this matter or that the final determination of the ESP will not result in a significant increase in the base rate that the Company pays.

Alumina Contracts

For the tolling agreements during 2011 and for the first three months of 2012, the alumina required for production under such agreements was supplied by the respective tolling customers. The Company expects its 2012 alumina requirements for non tolling agreements to be primarily filled by the Burnside alumina refinery with any shortfall of alumina being filled from spot purchases.

Supply Agreements for Carbon Anodes

The Company has entered into a series of contractual arrangements to obtain a sufficient supply of carbon anodes for its 2012 production levels. Increases in raw material prices used to manufacture anodes resulted in higher purchased anode prices of approximately 9 percent for the year 2011 versus 2010. Purchased anode prices for the three months ended March 31, 2012 were approximately 7 percent lower than the same period in 2011, when prices peaked during the second quarter 2011, then began to fall. However, due to the price volatility of the raw materials used to manufacture anodes, there is no assurance that anode costs will not increase.

Collective Bargaining Agreements

In June 2011, the Company and the United Steelworkers of America ("USW") agreed to, and the membership ratified on June 8, 2011, a new five year collective bargaining agreement for the Hannibal, OH smelter which will expire on December 31, 2016.

On March 1, 2011, the Company and the USW entered into a new collective bargaining agreement that covers hourly workers at the Burnside, LA alumina refinery. The agreement has an expiration date of December 31, 2014.

Discontinued Operations

The Company has reported costs associated with discontinued operations, specifically, the marine terminal which was held for sale until the sale closed on June 2, 2011. Ormet incurred fixed costs

associated with its prior ownership of the marine terminal, which included legacy employee costs, and other fixed overhead costs. Going forward, only legacy employee costs related to the marine terminal will be incurred which such costs will be reported in continuing operations.

Risk Factors

These Risk Factors should be read in conjunction with Recent Developments and Significant Matters.

Risks Related to the Company's Business

Cyclical fluctuations in the primary aluminum industry can cause significant variability in the Company's earnings and cash flows

The Company's operating results depend on the market for primary aluminum, which is a cyclical commodity with prices subject to global market forces of supply and demand and other related factors such as speculative activities by market participants, production activities by competitors and political and economic conditions, as well as production costs in major production regions. A substantial increase in primary aluminum production capacity could further affect prices. Prices have been volatile. Within the past three years, the average daily LME settlement price has ranged from a high of \$2,772 per ton on April 28, 2011 to a low of \$1,254 per ton on February 24, 2009, or a decline of 55 percent from peak to trough. The selling price for the Company's products and cost for raw materials and energy can be subject to significant fluctuations which could affect the Company's profitability. If the price we can realize for our aluminum falls below our cost of production, we may choose or be forced to curtail or cease operations. Downturns in aluminum prices may significantly reduce the amount of cash available to meet our obligations and fund our long-term business strategies and could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and liquidity.

We could be adversely affected by the loss of a major customer.

The Company currently has long-term primary aluminum sales agreements with three principal customers. These contracts allow the Company to pre price certain quantities of production. If these agreements are not honored it may have a negative impact on the Company's revenue and cash flows.

A significant reduction in demand for aluminum by China, India or a combination of other developing countries could have an adverse impact on the profitability of the Company.

The China and India markets are a major source of global demand for aluminum and other commodities. A slow down of economic growth in these countries, especially China, would have a negative effect on global demand for aluminum and prices for aluminum. Also, investments by these countries and other developing countries to increase their own domestic capacity for aluminum and other commodities could negatively impact the world wide supply demand balance and prices.

The Company purchases its raw materials and sells its production based on market prices, which are subject to fluctuations and uncertainty.

The Company purchases its raw materials and sells its production in the open market. Realized prices for our aluminum sow are primarily based on LME prices for the month of production. Market prices for aluminum have fluctuated significantly over the last three years. The three month LME as of March 30, 2011, June 30, 2011, September 30, 2011, December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2012 was \$2,632, \$2,539, \$2,243, \$1,992 and \$2,146 per ton, respectively. The three month LME as of March 31, 2012 represents a 23 percent decline from the year 2011 peak on April 30, 2011 of \$2,774 per ton.

Prior to the restart of its Burnside alumina refinery in November 2011, the Company was required to procure a significant portion of its alumina requirements in the open market. Going forward, the Company expects to obtain sufficient alumina to meet its needs from its Burnside alumina refinery. To the extent the Burnside refinery is not able to satisfy the Company's needs for alumina, the Company may be required to obtain alumina in the open market.

With the restart of the refinery the Company's dependence on natural gas, bauxite and caustic soda is now significant. If there is an interruption in the supply of these resources and or cost increases, it would have a negative impact on the Company's ability to produce alumina at an acceptable cost.

For the past three years, all anodes purchased by the Company have been exclusively from suppliers located in China. Current shortages of raw materials in China used to manufacture our anodes increased the Company's purchased price for the year 2011 by approximately 9 percent from 2010 and while prices for the first quarter of 2012 were 7 percent less than the same period of 2011 (during which prices peaked in the second quarter 2011 and then began to fall), there can be no assurance that future anode costs will not increase. While the Company is currently evaluating a possible Chinese joint venture intended to moderate the risk associated with anode costs, there can be no assurance that such a joint venture will be entered into or, even if entered into, it will adequately reduce the risk associated with rising anode costs due to the price volatility of the raw materials used to manufacture anodes.

The selling price for the Company's products and cost for raw materials and energy can be subject to significant fluctuations which could affect the Company's profitability. The recent near financial default of Greece and fear of default from other European Union countries has increased the risk of price volatility and uncertainty across the commodity markets.

The sale of the marine terminal may affect the Company's ability to unload bauxite.

Under the ownership of Impala, the marine terminal will undergo significant repair and maintenance to allow it to resume operations. Prior to completion of the refurbishment, the Company is operating a temporary bauxite handling system at the terminal to facilitate the Burnside alumina refinery's interim needs. If the refurbishment of the marine terminal is not completed, the Company may have to find an alternative way to deliver raw materials to the alumina refinery, as well as load alumina for shipment to the Hannibal smelter. Such alternative methods would increase the cost of producing and shipping the alumina or possibly limit production of the alumina refinery.

The Company relies on the inland waterways for supply of its critical raw material.

The Company consumes approximately 540,000 tons of alumina annually. The alumina is transported to the Hannibal, Ohio smelter in river barges on the Mississippi and Ohio rivers. Any flooding events such as occurred during the spring of 2011 could result in disruption, and possibly halting, of barge movement on both of these waterways. Although the Company normally maintains sufficient alumina inventory at the smelter to prevent a reduction in operations, any prolonged river traffic shutdown could require the Company to adjust its production level, incur higher transportation costs, or take other measures that could increase the cost of producing aluminum during and after such an event.

In order for the Company to improve profitability and cash flows, long term, affordable electrical power is essential.

While the power contract with AEP may provide lower cost of electricity for the Company compared to other large industrial customers in the near term, proposed U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("USEPA") rules to regulate carbon dioxide emissions, if implemented without intervention by Congress, could increase the cost of electricity from the coal fired power generation plants in AEP's system. Similar rules have been proposed in Congress in the past, commonly referred to as 'Cap and Trade' and did pass the House of Representatives in the prior Congress, but did not obtain support in the Senate to be voted on. There can be no assurance that the current Congress will not pass its own legislation, or prohibit the implementation of the proposed EPA regulations. The PUCO has authorized AEP to pass on any tax increases to its customers. On June 9, 2011, AEP released its plan for complying with the USEPA proposal which AEP estimated would result in an increase in rates between 10 and 15 percent. The Company estimates that such an increase could result in the Company's electricity costs rising by as much as \$21.0 million per year. As such, if this legislation becomes law or these proposed regulations go into effect in their current form, the Company may not be able to realize the power costs required to sustain operations even when the discount rate from its power agreement is included.

On September 7, 2011, AEP and other parties filed an amended Electrical Service Plan ("ESP") with the PUCO, which included a rate re-design of generation rates, which are based on the establishment of a Load Factor Provision ("LFP") for demand metered customers. The LFP is intended to correct the allocation of fixed costs between high demand users such as Ormet, and low demand users, which in the absence of such LFP would cause high demand customers to pay a higher rate. However, the LFP will only apply to high demand customers with a monthly peak demand below a threshold of 250MW. Ormet is AEP's only retail customer that exceeds this peak threshold and as a result, only Ormet would not realize any rate relief. The amended ESP filed by AEP on September 7, 2011 was ultimately rejected by the PUCO, and AEP filed another amended ESP proposal on March 30, 2012. A current estimate of the AEP proposal would increase electric rates to Ormet by \$7.3 million annually. The Company has challenged the proposal. AEP has also proposed a mechanism in the amended ESP for recovering from its customers its deferred fuel balances through a phase-in recovery rider. The estimated impact of AEP's fuel recovery proposal on Ormet is a rate increase of approximately \$10.3 million per year. Ormet has filed comments with the PUCO opposing this proposal. There can be no assurance that the Company will prevail in this matter or that the final determination of the ESP will not result in a significant increase in the base rate that the Company pays.

The Company has had inconsistent earnings and cash flows from operations in recent years.

The Company has had past losses and recent financial results have been materially influenced by certain cash and non cash events. While the Company had net income of approximately \$32.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company was operating under its then existing tolling agreement with Glencore from January through August 2009. The tolling agreement was on favorable pricing terms relative to market prices for aluminum. In addition, included in the 2009 net income and free cash flow was approximately \$31.2 million in cash received by the Company from an arbitration award from Glencore in lieu of continuing the tolling agreement through the balance of 2009. The Company defines free cash flows as cash flows from operating activities plus cash flows from investing activities less any asset sales proceeds. For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company had net income of \$39.8 million (which included \$6.7 million of charges associated with its March 2010 refinancing and recognition of a non cash \$36.5 million income tax benefit) and negative cash flows from operations of approximately \$47.3 million primarily due to contributions to the Company's defined benefit pension plan of \$46.7 million and working capital build of \$21.3 million. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company had a net income of \$137.6 million (which includes a non cash income tax benefit of \$108.5 million and a gain on the sale of the marine terminal and certain parcels of land of \$22.9 million) and as a result of expenditures associated with the restart of the alumina refinery, negative free cash flow of \$47.4 million (which also excludes net proceeds from asset sales of \$27.6 million). For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company incurred a net loss of \$1.1 million and a positive free cash flow of \$0.9 million which included \$35.9 million received from unwinding pre-pricing agreements in the fourth quarter of 2011 and the first quarter of 2012. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to consistently achieve and maintain profitability in the near future, or at all, or that the Company will be able to consistently generate positive free cash flows or be able to service its significant legacy liabilities, debt or refinance its debt when required. The selling price for the Company's products and cost for raw materials and energy can be subject to significant fluctuations which would affect the Company's profitability.

The Company has a substantial amount of debt.

As described under "ABL Facility and Refinancing of Outstanding Debt" in the Recent Developments and Significant Matters section above, the Company's prior credit agreement was restated and amended and the Old Notes were refinanced on March 1, 2010. The Term A Loan amounts to \$110.0 million (at face) and with Amendment 1 to the Loan and Security Agreement, the Term B Loan of \$30 million (at face) was borrowed on May 6, 2011. Subsequent to the application of part of the proceeds from the sale of the marine terminal, the face value of the Term A and B loans amount to \$102.1 million and \$27.9 million, respectively. Both debt instruments will mature March 2, 2014 and both have a 14 percent annual interest rate that is payable on a quarterly basis. This is a significant increase in long term debt from the Old Notes amount. The ABL Facility will expire on March 1, 2013. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to service this debt. In addition, if the Company is unable to comply with its debt service obligations or covenants under its outstanding debt, repayment of the Company's outstanding debt could be accelerated. The restart of the alumina refinery in Burnside, LA has required and may continue to require a significant amount of spending to maintain the facility to peak operating condition and acquire raw materials and operating supplies. Cash will also be needed to operate the facility until it becomes self sustaining. These additional costs and expenses may exacerbate the risk associated with our substantial debt.

The Company has substantial retiree pension obligations.

The Company has a total under-funded pension liability of approximately \$149.6 million as of December 31, 2011. The Company made pension plan contributions for calendar year 2010 of approximately \$46.7 million (which included \$23.8 million to satisfy the Company's 2006 funding waiver from the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation ("PBGC")). For the calendar year 2011 the pension plan contributions totaled approximately \$30.0 million and the Company expects to contribute \$26.3 million during the calendar year 2012. Current bond market conditions have resulted in lower long term corporate bond yields, the continuation of which could result in a lower discount rate and adversely affect the Company's current pension benefit obligation and increase its funding requirements. These market conditions also could result in a lower than anticipated return on Plan assets which in turn would result in higher funding requirements. In June 2010, Congress passed and the President signed into law, the Preservation of Access to Care for Medicare Beneficiaries and Pension Relief Act of 2010, which among other things, included changes to funding requirements for defined benefit plans. The Company has elected the 'two plus seven' year amortization option available in the aforementioned act for the funding of Ormet's defined benefit pension plans beginning with 2011.

The Company has substantial contractual obligations for payments to the VEBA Benefit Trusts.

As of March 31, 2012, the Company has approximately \$49.2 million of undiscounted contractual obligations (discounted to \$41.1 million of recorded liability) to make monthly payments to a VEBA Benefit Trust for the benefit of eligible current and future hourly Ormet retirees and their eligible spouses and dependents. The Plan Trustees for the hourly Retiree Group Benefit Plan are responsible for independently establishing the program of benefits for all hourly Hannibal and Burnside retirees and for determining the amount of the monthly contributions required from participating retirees. In conjunction with the 2006 collective bargaining agreements with the United Steelworkers, the Company agreed to (a) make monthly cash contributions (excluding deferral amounts resulting from the 2007 collective bargaining agreement explained below) of \$483,000 through May 31, 2008, \$500,000 from June 1, 2008 through May 31, 2013 and \$667,000 from June 1, 2013 through May 31, 2018 to the Hourly VEBA Benefit Trust for healthcare and death benefits for eligible current and future hourly retirees of the Hannibal facility, (b) monthly cash contributions of \$120,000 from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2010 to the Hourly VEBA Benefit Trust for healthcare and death benefits for eligible current and future hourly retirees of the Burnside facility and (c) within fifteen days after the Company releases its quarterly financial statements, a variable contribution equal to 5 percent of the Company's "Profits" (as defined in the Hannibal Collective Bargaining Agreement). During 2007, the collective bargaining agreement was amended and \$5.9 million of the scheduled 2008 Company contributions and \$0.9 million of profit sharing contributions to the Hannibal hourly VEBA Benefit Trust were deferred and were to be made during 2010

and 2011. In conjunction with the extension of the prior Hannibal smelter labor agreement through May 31, 2011, the USW and the Company agreed to delay the commencement of the above 24 month repayment of the 2008 VEBA payment (including the profit sharing portion) deferral from January 2010 to January 2011. Currently, \$2.6 million of the \$6.8 million deferral remains to be paid in 2012.

The Company also has a \$5.6 million undiscounted liability (discounted to \$4.6 million of recorded liability) as of March 31, 2012, to the salary VEBA Trust and continues to make monthly contributions to the VEBA trust to fund healthcare and death benefits for eligible current and future salaried retirees and for eligible hourly retirees at luka, Mississippi and Jackson, Tennessee, and for their eligible spouses and dependents. For the year ended December 31, 2011, these contributions were \$900,000 and are expected to be the same for year 2012. As directed by a resolution of the Company's Board of Directors ("the Board"), the Company will continue funding the salary VEBA through May 2018. The Plan Trustees for the Salaried and Other Retiree Group Benefit Plan are responsible for establishing the program of benefits and for determining the amount of the monthly contributions required from participating retirees under the Plan.

The Company was a party to a multi-employer pension plan covering members of the International Longshoreman's Association ("ILA"). As a result of the curtailment of operations at the marine terminal adjacent to the alumina plant, the Company incurred a withdrawal liability of \$1.8 million to be paid in thirteen quarterly payments of approximately \$151,000 each including interest. The Company began making payments in the second quarter of 2008 and made the final payment on May 31, 2011.

Interruptions in the supply of energy to the Company's facilities may halt production.

The Company's operations require a continuous and uninterrupted supply of energy, including electricity and natural gas. The Company could suffer significant losses due to a temporary or prolonged interruption of the supply of electric power to its aluminum smelter, which may be caused by unusually high demand, blackouts, equipment failure, natural disasters or other catastrophic events which are not in the control of the Company. In addition, temporary or prolonged interruptions could be experienced due to upgrade, maintenance, and/or capital infrastructure improvements of the AEP electrical distribution and transmission system. While the Company works closely with AEP to minimize risk of interruption and establish contingency options when feasible, no assurance can be given that the Company will not experience interruptions in its power supply.

The alumina refinery is highly dependent on a continuous supply of natural gas in its manufacturing process. There are two major natural gas pipelines to service the alumina refinery. A simultaneous interruption in both of these lines could result in a disruption of production at the alumina refinery. Past disruptions in supply were the result of extreme weather conditions, such as hurricanes and severely cold temperatures.

The Company is likely to require significant capital expenditures in the future.

The Company's capital spending for the year ended December 31, 2011 was \$32.3 million including \$15.7 million for relining 206 of the 1,032 pots at the Hannibal smelter and \$11.1 million of capital expenditures related to the restart of the Burnside alumina refinery. Capital expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2010 were \$8.9 million which included costs of relining 95 pots at the Hannibal aluminum smelter. In the first guarter of 2012, capital expenditures totaled \$3.5 million, which included the relining of 22 pots at the Hannibal smelter. Covenants in the Company's credit agreements limit the Company's ability to make capital expenditures. As amended, the limit for 2012, including a carryover amount of \$10.0 million from 2011, is \$45.0 million and thereafter until maturity the limit is \$35 million per year plus up to \$10 million of the unused amount from the prior year. There can be no assurance that the Company will have sufficient resources available to make any capital expenditures that may be required or that additional financing, if needed, will be available on acceptable terms. In addition, there can be no assurance that required capital expenditures will be permitted under the Company's debt agreements. The Company's principal operating facility in Hannibal, Ohio is over 50 years old and the Burnside alumina facility had been idled for over four years and is over 50 years old. The restart of the alumina refinery required additional and significant expenditures in order to fully bring it back online. As a result, the Company may be required to make substantial additional capital investments in order to maintain competitive production levels at these facilities.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Financial Accounting Standard Codified Topic ("ASC") 360-10-35-18 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. The alumina refinery at Burnside, LA has a solid waste site to handle the red mud surface impoundment for bauxite tailings. This site occupies approximately 400 acres of the 1100 acres available surrounding the refinery. When the alumina facility reaches the end of its useful life the Company will have an obligation to maintain the integrity of the solid waste site. The Company believes that its ability to utilize the remaining 700 acres of land and the remaining life of the existing Red Mud surface impoundment, make the useful life of the alumina refinery indeterminable and therefore an indeterminate settlement date for the establishment of an obligation associated with the red mud lakes.

The Company's debt agreements impose restrictions that may limit the ability to raise new capital, finance future operations or engage in business activities that may be in the Company's interest.

The Company's loan agreements contain significant covenants that restrict the Company's ability to, among other things, refinance existing debt, incur additional debt and raise new equity, pay dividends, make investments, enter into transactions with affiliates, merge or consolidate with other entities, sell assets and reduce operations. Additionally, the Company's ABL Facility requires compliance with minimum EBITDA targets and both the ABL Facility and the Term Loan impose capital spending limits. A breach of any of these covenants could result in a default under these debt agreements, which would allow the lenders to declare all amounts outstanding immediately due and payable and could trigger cross-defaults resulting in additional debts becoming due. If the Company is unable to repay outstanding borrowings when due, the lenders will have the right to proceed against the collateral securing their debt.

The Company may also be prevented from taking advantage of business opportunities that arise because of the limitations imposed on the Company by the restrictive covenants under these debt agreements.

The Company's high level of debt and the terms of this debt could:

- result in the inability to comply with the financial and other restrictive covenants in its debt agreements, which, among other things, limit the ability to incur debt and sell assets, which could in turn result in an event of default that, if not cured or waived, could have an adverse impact on the Company's operations and liquidity;
- prevent the Company from pursuing acquisitions or other strategic transactions which might otherwise be attractive, or deter others from pursuing strategic transactions with the Company;
- increase the Company's vulnerability to adverse industry and general economic conditions;
- require the Company to dedicate a substantial portion of cash flow from operations to make principal payments on the debt when due, thereby reducing the availability of cash flow for working capital, capital investments and other business activities;
- limit the Company's ability to obtain additional debt or equity financing to fund future working capital, capital investments and other business activities;
- limit the Company's ability to refinance indebtedness on terms that are commercially reasonable or at all;
- expose the Company to the risk of interest rate fluctuations to the extent it pays interest at variable rates on its debt;
- limit the Company's flexibility to plan for, and react to, changes in the Company's business and industry; and
- place the Company at a competitive disadvantage relative to its less leveraged competitors.

Upon the occurrence of "change in control" default or prepayment events specified in the Company's ABL and Term Loan agreements, the holders of our indebtedness may require the Company to immediately repurchase or repay that debt on less than favorable terms and these defaults or prepayment events could trigger cross-defaults under other agreements which could result in additional debts and other obligations (including pension obligations) becoming due. If a change of control is triggered under these agreements, it could have an adverse impact on the Company. For purposes of certain of our agreements, a change of control could be triggered by beneficial ownership of as little as 35 percent of our common stock, calculated in accordance with the relevant agreements. Under our ABL Facility and the Term Loan Agreement, Wayzata is a "permitted holder" and therefore under our loan agreements, beneficial ownership by Wayzata above these thresholds would not trigger a change of control.

Volatile conditions in the global capital and credit markets could adversely affect our business, as well as the industries served by our customers.

Severe reductions in the availability and cost of credit, and volatility in the capital and credit markets, could adversely affect the business and economic environment in which we operate and the profitability of our business. Moreover, the worldwide financial crisis during 2008 and 2009 and the continuing protracted economic downturn has reduced the availability of liquidity and credit to fund or support the continuation and expansion of our business operations. Many lenders and institutional investors have reduced and, in some cases, ceased to provide funding to borrowers. Continued disruption in the U.S. and international markets and economies and prolonged declines in business and consumer spending may adversely affect our liquidity and financial condition, and the liquidity and financial condition of our customers, including our ability to repay or refinance maturing liabilities and access the capital markets to meet liquidity needs.

The Company's operations may create exposure to various business and other risks associated with doing business internationally.

While the Company's operations are based in the United States, it is subject to certain risks associated with doing business internationally. For example, many of its customers, business partners and counterparties are located outside of the United States. In addition, the Company may in the future expand its operations internationally. Risks associated with doing business internationally include, among other things:

- compliance with local laws and regulations;
- compliance with anti-bribery laws such as the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar laws;
- the ability to enforce legal rights in foreign countries;
- foreign currency related risks;
- political or financial instability;
- expropriation, renegotiation or nullification of existing agreements or assets;
- differences in, and changes to, local laws, regulations and policies including tax related risks.

While the impact of these factors is difficult to predict and beyond the Company's control, it is possible that any one or more of them could adversely affect our business, financial condition or operating results. In addition to the business risks inherent in operating internationally, economic conditions may be more volatile, legal and regulatory systems less developed and predictable, and the possibility of various types of adverse governmental or regulatory action more pronounced.

To the extent the Company raises capital from issuing new equity, the Company's stockholders may experience significant dilution.

To the extent the Company seeks to raise additional equity capital in the future, the Company's stockholders may experience significant dilution. Among other things, in addition to dilution resulting generally from the issuance of additional shares, the Company's outstanding warrants contain antidilution provisions that generally will be triggered, among other circumstances, if common equity (including common stock or convertible securities, warrants or other rights to acquire common stock, subject to certain exceptions) is issued at a price that is below the exercise price of the warrants (currently \$3 per share for the outstanding warrants issued in connection with the Company's previously outstanding convertible notes and in connection with the Term A Loan and \$15 per share for the outstanding warrants issued in connection with the Company's previously outstanding subordinated note), or if common equity is issued at a price less than the then current market price. In the event of an issuance below the applicable warrant exercise price, the warrant exercise price may be subject to reduction to the price at which the new common equity is issued. This is known as a 'full ratchet' adjustment. The adjustment in respect of sales at below market prices is a weighted average formula. If either adjustment is triggered, the warrant exercise prices may be lowered and the number of shares issuable under the warrants may be increased. If both adjustments are triggered, the anti-dilution provisions generally provide for the Company to make the adjustment most favorable to the holders of the warrants. The Company's outstanding debt related warrants are for approximately 4.6 million shares of which approximately 3.7 million are held by Wayzata. The last reported price of the Company's common stock on the OTC Pink Marketplace on May 18, 2012 was \$4.40 per share. The operation of the antidilution provisions in warrants could trigger substantial additional dilution if new equity is issued.

The Company is subject to environmental laws and regulations that expose it to potential financial liability.

The Company's operations are regulated under a number of Federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations, which govern, among other things, the discharge of pollutants into the air and water as well as the handling, storage and disposal of, or exposure to, hazardous materials and occupational health and safety. Violations of these laws can lead to material liability, fines or penalties. Compliance with these environmental laws is a major consideration in production of the Company's products because metals and other hazardous materials are used in the manufacturing process. In addition, it is possible that in the future new or more stringent requirements could be imposed. Various Federal and state laws and regulations impose liability on current or previous facility owners or operators for the cost of investigating, cleaning up or removing contamination caused by hazardous or toxic substances at the facility. Liability may be imposed without regard to legality of the original actions and without regard to whether the Company knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances, and it could be responsible for payment of the full amount of the liability, whether or not any other responsible party is also liable. As disclosed in the Company's consolidated financial statements, the Company reached an agreement in the form of a consent decree with the USEPA in 1995. The consent decree with the USEPA also requires the Company to be able to demonstrate that it has sufficient financial resources available to meet the obligations set forth in the consent decree. The Company had entered into an agreement with the USEPA on December 5, 2007 where the Company would provide by December 27, 2007 a Letter of

Credit ("LC") for \$0.6 million with additional LC's issued over the next two years aggregating \$3.4 million by December 21, 2009, to support the Company's ability to fund the super-fund liability. During December 2009, the USEPA agreed to extend the December 21, 2009 deadline for the final LC until March 31, 2010, which has subsequently been extended several times. On March 26, 2012 USEPA signed an Explanation of Significant Differences ("ESD") changing the consent decree to allow the shutdown of the treatment plant and authorize the request for a reduction in financial assurance to move forward. The USEPA has not yet responded to the financial assurance reduction allowing a reduction in the LC's. On April 26, 2012, the USEPA extended the current deadline for increasing the LC to June 30, 2012, which is intended to allow the USEPA time to approve the financial assurance reduction and correspondingly reduce the amount of LC's.

In addition, the Company has certain additional environmental costs and obligations related to the ongoing operations at its facilities. There can be no assurance that a material environmental liability will not arise in the future or that the Company will be able to obtain relief from the current funding requirements noted above.

In addition, the Company and the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality agreed during the first quarter 2011 to enter into an Administrative Order on Consent ("AOC") under which Ormet will initiate the establishment and funding of a trust fund totaling approximately \$201,000 to provide financial assurance for the closure and post-closure costs of the red mud lakes in conjunction with renewing its solid waste permit at the alumina refinery in Burnside, LA. After the initial 48 month funding, the Company will be required to make an annual payment to be calculated according to a formula defined in specific Louisiana environmental regulations each year thereafter. The Company signed and entered into the AOC agreement on May 9, 2011. While funding is scheduled to commence in May 2013, the Company may suspend payments to the trust fund if the Company demonstrates compliance to a financial assurance test as codified under applicable Louisiana environmental statutes.

The Company's asset retirement obligations ("ARO") consist of costs related to the disposal of certain spent pot lining associated with the Hannibal, OH smelter. While management believes the ARO recorded represent reasonable estimates of these future costs, such estimates are subject to change due to a number of factors, including changes in regulatory requirements and costs of labor and materials. As of March 31, 2012, the ARO liability related to the pot lining disposal was \$6.7 million.

The current portion of the ARO liability of \$1.8 million at March 31, 2012 relates to the disposal of spent pot lining at the Hannibal smelter and is recorded in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The remaining non-current portion of \$4.9 million at March 31, 2012 is included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The ARO is estimated employing a discounted cash flow approach using a credit-adjusted risk-free discount rate of 7.0 percent upon initial recognition and such rate being adjusted for additional layers of liability when such additional liability is recognized.

The Company is not subject to the reporting obligations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Company's common stock is not listed on any stock exchange. A public offering registered under the Securities Act of 1933 has never been made by the Company and the Company's common stock is not registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). As a result, the Company is not subject to the reporting requirements applicable to such companies, such as the requirement that Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") reporting companies file annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K or comply with the SEC's proxy rules. While the Company makes certain information publicly available on an annual and quarterly basis, this information is significantly less than the information required of SEC reporting companies. In addition, unlike SEC reporting companies, the Company is not subject to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. While some of the Company's common stock trades over the counter in the public market and quotes can be obtained through the OTC Pink Marketplace, trading is infrequent and the market highly illiquid. The Company cannot predict if or the extent to which an active trading market might develop for the Company's common stock or how liquid that market might become.

In addition, because the Company is not a reporting company under the Exchange Act, stockholders that beneficially own more than 5 percent of the Company's common stock are not required to file notifications of their stock ownership on Schedule 13D or Schedule 13G with the SEC or the Company, and stockholders are not subject to Section 16 reporting under the Exchange Act. Of the Company's 18,662,272 shares outstanding as of March 31, 2012, 81.8 percent are held in "street" name. As a result, the identity of many of the beneficial owners of the Company's common stock and their holdings are not known to the Company. However, based on public filings made to the SEC of Form N-Q through May 11, 2012 by certain registered managed investment companies with an effective date of March 31, 2012, the Company was able to identify UBS Willow Fund, LLC as an additional beneficial owner owning more than 5 percent of the Company's stock. Based on SEC filings by registered management investment companies on Form N-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2012, the Company believes it has identified 40.8 percent of its stockholders as of March 31, 2012. Certain of the Company's debt and other agreements contain "change in control" provisions that can lead to acceleration of debt, termination of agreements or other adverse consequences. Due to the lack of visibility of the Company's stock ownership, it may be difficult for the Company to monitor the risk of the change in control provisions being triggered or the risk of large accumulations in the Company's stock taking place. Therefore, a change of control could take place without the Company's knowledge.

Federal regulations under the Exchange Act regulate the trading of so-called "penny stocks," which are generally defined as any security not listed on a national securities exchange, priced at less than \$5.00 per share and offered by an issuer with limited net tangible assets and revenues. Since the Company's common stock currently is quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace (which is not a securities exchange), its common stock may be considered a "penny stock" when the price is below \$5.00 per share and may not be quoted or sold by a broker-dealer unless a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and the risks associated therewith is delivered to a potential purchaser prior to any trade, and the investor meets certain suitability requirements.

Because the Company is not required to file reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended, its common stock is not listed on a national securities exchange, the market for trading in the Company's common stock on the OTC Pink Marketplace is very illiquid and the Company's common stock is very thinly traded, and, depending on the price of the common stock, the "penny stock" rules may be applicable to the Company's common stock, it make be very difficult for the Company's equity holders and broker-dealers to sell the Company's common stock in the secondary trading market.

The Company has significant relationships with Wayzata, whose interests may be different than other investors.

Investment funds, affiliated or managed by Wayzata, are the lenders under our (as amended) Term Loan Agreement. In addition, as of March 31, 2012, Wayzata holds warrants that, if exercised in full, would represent approximately 16.6 percent of the Company's outstanding common stock after giving effect to such exercise. Wayzata may also outright own additional shares of the Company's stock, the number of such shares, if any, is unknown by the Company. The interests of Wayzata may be materially different from that of other investors and shareholders.

Forward Looking Statements

This Statement contains forward-looking statements that can be identified by use of words like "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "hopes," "targets," "should," "will," "likely," "result," "forecast," "outlook," "projects," "plans," "may," "could" or other words of similar meaning. All statements that address the Company's expectations or projections about the future, including statements about the Company's strategy for growth, cost reduction goals, expenditures, financial results, liquidity and capital needs, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are based on the Company's estimates, assumptions and expectations of future events and are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties and may or may not be realized. The Company disclaims any intention or obligation (other than as required by law) to update or revise any forward-looking statements. Among the risks and uncertainties these statements are subject to are those discussed above under the captions "Introduction," "Recent Developments and Significant Matters" and "Risk Factors," those discussed in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which are a part of the Consolidated Financial Report (attached as Exhibit A) and in Management's Discussion and Analysis (attached as Exhibit B), and those identified elsewhere in this Statement.

Although the Company believes the expectations reflected in its forward-looking statements are reasonable, the Company cannot guarantee its future performance or results of operations. All forward-looking statements in this Statement are based on information available to the Company on the date hereof; however, the Company is not obligated to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as may be required by law. When reading any forward-looking statements, the reader should consider the risks and uncertainties referenced above as well the other disclosures contained in this Statement. Given the significant uncertainties and risks to which the Company is subject (a) the reader should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements and (b) the Company's future results could differ materially from the Company's current results and from those anticipated in the Company's forward-looking statements.

Furthermore, the reader is advised to consult any additional disclosures the Company makes in quarterly and annual 15c2-11 reports and current reports and disclosures available on the Company's website, under the "Investor's" and "News & Press" sections of the Company's website at http://www.ormet.com.

Market and Industry Data

Market and industry data used throughout this document, including information relating to the Company's relative position in the industries in which it operates, is based on the good faith estimates of management upon their review of independent industry publications and other publicly available information. Although the Company believes that the third party sources relied upon by management in making such estimates are reliable, it cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information, and this information has not been independently verified.

The information provided below is intended to fulfill the requirements of Rule 15c2-11(a) (5) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions correspond to those set forth in the Rule.

ITEM (i): The exact name of the issuer and its predecessor (if any).

Ormet Corporation.

ITEM (ii): The address of its principal executive offices.

Ormet Corporation 43840 State Route 7 Hannibal, Ohio 43931 (740) 483-2776 http://www.ormet.com.

ITEM (iii): The state and date of incorporation, if it is a corporation.

Ormet Corporation is a Delaware corporation incorporated on October 3, 1989. An Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed on April 1, 2005. Amendments to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation were filed on February 20, 2007 and March 13, 2007. A second amendment to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation was filed on April 20, 2007 and March 13, 2007.

ITEM (iv): The exact title and class of each class of securities outstanding.

As of March 31, 2012, the total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Company had authority to issue was 51,000,000 of which 50,000,000 shares are designated as common stock, par value \$0.001 per share, and 1,000,000 shares of which are designated as preferred stock, no par value per share.

As of March 31, 2012, 18,662,272 shares of common stock were issued and outstanding.

On November 1, 2007 the Company issued warrants to a group of private investors to purchase up to 2.3 million shares of common stock of the Company (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions) in combination with the issuance of secured debt to those investors. The warrants are exercisable immediately at a price of \$3 per share (subject to adjustment) and as amended in March 2010, expire on March 1, 2015. The anti-dilution provisions of the warrants provide for adjustments for common stock dividends, subdivisions and combinations of the Company's outstanding common stock, cash dividends and distributions of assets, certain dilutive issuances and certain fundamental changes such as a merger or consolidation or a sale of substantially all of the Company's assets. Among other things, the antidilution provisions generally will be triggered if common equity (including common stock or convertible securities, warrants or other rights to acquire common stock, subject to certain exceptions) is issued at a price that is below the exercise price of the warrants, or if common equity is issued at a price less than the then current market price. In the event of an issuance below the current warrant exercise price, the warrant exercise price will be subject to reduction to the price at which the new common equity is issued. This is known as a 'full ratchet' adjustment. The adjustment in respect of sales at below market prices is a weighted average formula. If either adjustment is triggered, the warrant exercise will be lowered and the number of shares issuable under the warrants may be increased. If both of these adjustments are triggered, the anti-dilution provisions generally provide for the Company to make the adjustment most favorable to the holders of the warrants. On May 3, 2011, 152,338 warrants associated with the Old Notes were exercised by a holder not related to Wayzata, with the Company realizing proceeds of \$0.5 million.

On March 1, 2010, warrants for the purchase of up to 1,850,000 shares of the Company's common stock at \$3.00 per share were issued in conjunction with the \$110.0 million Term A Loan financing. The warrants expire on March 1, 2015. Anti-dilution provisions generally similar to those contained in the Company's other outstanding warrants are also applicable for these warrants.

The Company has reserved an aggregate of 2.0 million shares of common stock for equity grants under its Stock Option Plan. As of March 31, 2012, the Company has issued and outstanding options to the senior management team, other employees and board of directors totaling 1,811,000 shares of common stock under the Stock Option Plan. In addition, as of March 31, 2012, the Company had 103,493 RSUs outstanding, which RSUs were granted to non employee members of the Board of Directors. As part of the March 1, 2010 refinancing, the Company agreed with Wayzata that the Company would limit aggregate option grants to no more than 2.0 million shares and that any new option issuances would provide for a per share exercise price at least equal to the per share fair value of our common stock, with an exercise price floor of \$5.00 per share. This restriction would remain in effect as long as Wayzata holds more than 50 percent each of the Term Loan and the new warrants and/or warrant shares. See the table on page 31 below and the attached Exhibit A, Note 19 for complete description of stock options and Restricted Stock Units ("RSU") granted to management and the Board of Directors.

The Company had an aggregate of 4,630,995 of debt related warrants outstanding at March 31, 2012. Of these warrants, 3,690,121 are held by Wayzata as of March 31, 2012. If Wayzata were to exercise these warrants in full, the shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants would represent approximately 16.6 percent of our outstanding shares after giving effect to such exercise. Any such shares would be in addition to shares of the Company's common stock that may be owned by Wayzata

and its position as a significant lender to the Company. The number of any shares owned outright by Wayzata is not known by the Company at this time. On May 3, 2011, 152,338 warrants associated with the Old Notes were exercised by a holder not related to Wayzata, with the Company receiving \$0.5 million.

No shares of preferred stock are outstanding nor were any shares of preferred stock outstanding as of March 31, 2012.

ITEM (v): The par or stated value of the security.

See (TEM (iv).

ITEM (vi): The number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding for each class of securities as of the end of the issuer's most recent fiscal year.

See ITEM (iv).

ITEM (vii): The name and address of the transfer agent.

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Co. 17 Battery Place New York, New York 10004 212-509-4000

ITEM (viii): The nature of the issuer's business.

Overview of the Company

Ormet Corporation is a major producer of primary aluminum in the United States. Its aluminum smelter, located in Hannibal, Ohio, is capable of producing approximately 270,000 tons of aluminum per year. The Company also owns an alumina refinery located in Burnside, Louisiana, which had been idled since 2006 and was restarted during the fourth quarter of 2011. The alumina refinery is capable of producing approximately 540,000 tons of smelter grade alumina per year.

The Company operates one of ten producing aluminum smelters in the United States. Its Hannibal aluminum smelter has 6 potlines. During 2009, the Company reduced its production to 4 potlines from 6 potlines. Improved market conditions during the fourth quarter of 2010 resulted in the restarting of one of the idled potlines beginning on December 13, 2010 with the remaining idled pot line restarting on January 31, 2011.

The principal customers for the Company's aluminum/sow and alumina (when produced in excess of internal requirements) are international commodity traders.

The selling prices of aluminum and alumina are primarily determined by global supply and demand and other competitive factors. The Company's selling prices for aluminum sow are generally based on the prices as published by the LME. As market conditions warrant, the Company will lock in some production at fixed prices, or enter into hedging agreements. The Company entered into a series of pre pricing and financial hedge agreements at the end of the first and beginning of the second quarters of 2011 to mitigate any potential losses from a decline in the LME price of primary aluminum for the remainder of 2011 and a portion of the year 2012. The 2012 pre pricing agreements and financial hedge agreements were unwound by mutual agreement during November 2011, January 2012 and April 2012, which the Company received cash proceeds of \$35.9 million in the first quarter of 2012. The Company received the remaining \$4.9 million from the unwound pre pricing agreements in April 2012.

The principal cost elements for the production of primary aluminum products are labor, electricity, alumina and carbon anodes. On a combined basis, these cost elements represent approximately 90 percent of the cost of producing aluminum (excluding capital expenditures).

The Company's main competitors in the primary aluminum segment include Rusal, Alcoa, Inc., Rio-Tinto, Inc., Noranda, Inc., and Century Aluminum, Inc. (of which based on public filings by Century, Glencore owns 41.2 percent of the outstanding stock as of October 4, 2011, plus debt convertible into an additional 8.1 million Century shares). Alumina sales to third parties may occur when the Company's alumina business is operational and alumina production exceeds internal requirements. When third party sale of alumina occurs, the Company competes primarily with Alcoa, Inc., Noranda, Inc., and Sherwin, Inc. (a wholly owned subsidiary of Glencore). These competitors have significantly greater financial, marketing, and other resources than Ormet.

For a discussion of recent developments concerning the Company's business, see "Recent Developments and Significant Matters" beginning on page 2.

Overview of the Industry

The LME three month price of aluminum for the first quarter of 2012 averaged \$2,215 per ton, while he LME three month price of aluminum for January 2012 averaged \$2,174 per ton. LME three month prices increased during the February and early March and averaged \$2,224 per ton in March 2012. The three month LME price did retreat in late March on debt concerns in Europe and the potential effect on aluminum demand in the future. Price volatility is the result of, among other things, the effect of the ongoing debt crisis in Europe, on the Euro, and geopolitical tensions surrounding oil prices. Delivered premiums remain strong and increased to more than nine cents per pound on a spot basis.

January's reported International Aluminum Institute World production excluding China decreased by approximately 577,000 ton on an annualized basis compared to December 2011, where output was revised higher. On a year-on-year basis, production for the quarter increased on an annualized basis by approximately 35,500 tons. Western European aluminum production fell sharply by 6 percent year-onyear, primarily as a result of the closure of the Vlissingen, Netherlands smelter, which had a capacity of 224,000 tons per year. In North America, production increased slightly compared to January 2011, but was lower compared to December because of the ongoing strike at the 438,000 tons per year Alma, Quebec smelter.

Cancelled warrants at the end of February totaled 1.68 million tons, which was 33 percent of total LME aluminum warehouse stocks. This increase has pushed delivery wait times in Detroit and Vlissingen out to one year. Meanwhile, of the 200,000 tons of aluminum delivered into LME warehouses in February, 92 percent were placed in Detroit and Vlissingen, building on existing stockpiles. The destocking which occurred during the fourth quarter of 2011 has stopped, and re-stocking has not yet occurred, so we believe demand in the first quarter of 2012 is likely to be weaker than a year ago.

While primary aluminum prices continue to be volatile, it is management's opinion that prices still appear to be supported in the long term by market fundamentals. While management believes that primary aluminum prices will remain volatile through 2012, there can be no assurances that metal prices will be sustained or rise from current levels.

ITEM (ix): The nature of products or services offered.

See ITEM (viii) above.

ITEM (x): The nature and extent of the issuer's facilities.

Ormet Corporation owns two facilities as listed below, which are both pledged under the Company's financing agreements:

Facilities

Name	Location	Operational	Approximate Production Capacity (in tons)	Approximate Square Footage
Hannibal Facility • Billet Casting (a) • Reduction Plant (b)	Hannibal, Ohio	1958	100,000 270,000	2,400,000
Burnside Alumina Refinery (c)	Burnside, Louisiana	1957	540,000	330,000

(a) Operations curtailed October 17, 2007.

(b) Operations at the reduction plant were reduced by one third during 2009 and brought back to full capacity during December 2010 and January 2011.

(c) Operations at the alumina refinery plant were curtailed in the fourth guarter of 2006 and resumed on November 1, 2011.

Hannibal Facility

The Hannibal facility, encompassing 256 acres, is located on the Ohio River in Hannibal, Ohio and consists of a billet casting operation, a reduction plant (aluminum smelter) comprised of six potlines

(1,032 pots), and the corporate headquarters. The billet casting operation (currently idle) utilizes two casting units for producing conventional extruded aluminum billet products up to 300 inches in length and 7-15 inches in diameter. The Hannibal reduction plant is among the largest aluminum smelters in the United States and has a capacity of approximately 270,000 tons of molten aluminum on an annual basis. The reduction plant consists of six process potlines, alumina unloading/storage systems, baghouse system for air emissions, and associated production support and maintenance services. As of March 31, 2012 approximately 849 hourly workers and 112 salaried workers are employed at the smelter operations in Hannibal, with an additional 52 employees being associated with corporate management. The Hannibal facility's new collective bargaining agreement expires on December 31, 2016.

Legislation passed in the State of Ohio in 2008 provided the Company the opportunity to negotiate competitive electricity contracts for a number of years commencing January 1, 2009. In 2009, the Company negotiated a new 10 year power contract that became effective in September 2009. The power contract provides for discounts based upon LME aluminum pricing. For 2010 and 2011, the power contract provided for up to a \$60.0 million discount from applicable tariff rates for large industrial consumers (GS-4). For the year 2012, the annual maximum amount is \$54.0 million which is reduced by \$10 million each year thereafter from 2013 until phased out by 2018. The amount of discount to which the Company is entitled to will be dependent on prices for aluminum on the LME and the Company's projected break-even free cash flow levels.

Burnside Alumina Refinery

The Burnside alumina refinery is situated on approximately 1,100 acres in Burnside, Louisiana. The refinery produces smelter-grade alumina which is used in the molten aluminum industry to produce aluminum. The Burnside alumina refinery is one of only four alumina refineries in the United States. The Burnside refinery can produce approximately 540,000 tons of smelter-grade alumina when operating at full capacity. Burnside Alumina Refinery operations were curtailed in the fourth quarter of 2006. On February 23, 2011, the Board of Directors authorized the restart of the refinery, subject to obtaining acceptable financing, which financing was completed on May 6 2011. The alumina refinery, after undergoing refurbishment and maintenance activities, went back on line on November 1, 2011.

As of March 31, 2012 approximately 202 hourly workers and 49 salaried workers are employed at the Burnside facility. The Burnside facility's collective bargaining agreement expires on December 31, 2014.

ITEM (xi): The name of the chief executive officer and members of the board of directors.

Name	Title
Jeffrey G. Marshall	Chairman
Nicholas Burakow	Member of the Audit and Strategy Committees
Benjamin Duster	Chairman of the Audit Committee, member of the
	Compensation Committee
Robert Prusak	Vice Chairman and Chairman of the Strategy
	Committee, member of the Audit Committee
David L. Robertson	Chairman of the Compensation Committee
Michael F. Tanchuk	President and Chief Executive Officer, member of the
	Strategy Committee

Board of Directors -

Jeffrey Marshall – Mr. Marshall has been a director since April 1, 2005. Mr. Marshall has been chairman of the board since September 27, 2007, a position he previously held from 2005 through May 2007. Mr. Marshall is the chairman of Smith Marshall, a strategic consultancy partnership, and Lakefield College School Foundation. He is a member of the board of directors of Brand Energy, Inc. where he serves on the audit committee and was recently elected Chairman of the Board of Catalyst Paper Corporation.

Dr. Nicholas Burakow – Dr. Burakow has been a director since November 6, 2008. He holds a Ph.D. in economics from the University of Notre Dame and is the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Kaiser Group Holdings, Inc., an engineering and consulting firm. Prior to joining Kaiser, Dr. Burakow served for twelve years in the U.S. Department of State's Foreign Service where his last position was Director for Monetary Affairs. Dr. Burakow has been a senior officer of Kaiser and its predecessors for more than 20 years. Dr. Burakow is also the President of Global Trade and Invest, Inc., an international trade and consulting firm that he co-founded to engage in international trading activities and to provide consulting assistance to companies doing business internationally. Dr. Burakow has been engaged as a paid consultant to provide strategic planning advice and services to the Company. The Company believes the compensation being paid to Dr. Burakow for the consulting services is no more or less favorable to the Company than if he were not a related party.

Benjamin Duster - Mr. Duster has been a director since November 6, 2007, and currently serves as the Chairman of the audit committee. Mr. Duster is currently a board advisor with Watermark Advisors, an FNRA licensed strategic and financial advisory firm. Mr. Duster is a former partner of Masson & Company LLC. From 1997 to 2001, he was Managing Director with Wachovia Securities and prior to that spent seventeen years with Salomon Brothers, specializing in bankruptcy reorganizations, financial restructurings and acquisitions. He served as chairman of the board of directors of Algoma Steel, Inc., from 2002 to 2007. He is currently a member of the board of directors of Accuride Corporation, serving as chairman of the compensation committee. Mr. Duster is also a member of the board of directors of Greektown Superholdings, Inc.

Robert Prusak – Mr. Prusak is currently vice chairman of the board and has been a director since July 6, 2007. Mr. Prusak was on a leave of absence due to the Company's contract dispute with Glencore from April 3, 2009 until July 21, 2009. Mr. Prusak also serves on the audit committee and is the Chairman of the strategy committee. Beginning April 20, 2010, Mr. Prusak has been engaged as a paid consultant to provide strategic planning advice and services to the Company. The Company believes the compensation being paid to Mr. Prusak for the consulting services is no more or less favorable to the Company than if he were not a related party. Mr. Prusak was formerly an executive with Glencore, an international trading company, from 1988 to 2005. Mr. Prusak held various financial positions with Glencore, including treasurer of its U.S. operations. In 2001, Mr. Prusak assumed operational responsibility for Glencore's alumina/aluminum group of industrial assets, including plants in the US, Sweden, Italy, Ireland, and Jamaica. Most recently, he served on the board of directors for Sherwin Alumina.

David Robertson – Mr. Robertson has been a director since April 1, 2005. Mr. Robertson is Chairman of the compensation committee. Mr. Robertson is a partner in the Pittsburgh office of the Spilman Thomas & Battle law firm. His practice focuses on labor law and federal government relations. Mr. Robertson is the former executive vice president of human resources and corporate law of the former Weirton Steel Corporation. He managed Weirton Steel's interests in trade cases pursued at the International Trade Commission and implemented its steel lobbying efforts at the federal, state and local levels. Mr. Robertson also has negotiated labor agreements.

Michael F. Tanchuk – Mr. Tanchuk has been a director since May 1, 2007. Mr. Tanchuk is the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Tanchuk has 30 years experience in the metals industry. Mr. Tanchuk joined Ormet from Nordural, a division of Century Aluminum located in Grundartangi, Iceland, where he served as vice president and managing director. Prior to joining Century Aluminum, Mr. Tanchuk was president of Alcoa's Primary Business Unit- Northwest Region. He also worked in other executive and managerial capacities at Alcoa, as well as Reynolds Metals Company and Inland Steel Company.

The Company's directors are elected annually.

Executive Officers -

Name	Title
Michael F. Tanchuk	President and Chief Executive Officer
James Burns Riley	Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary
Michael Griffin	Vice President of Operations
Matthew Powell	Commercial Vice President

ITEM (xii): The issuer's most recent balance sheet and profit and loss and retained earnings statements.

See the Consolidated Financial Report, attached as Exhibit A, which includes the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity as of March 31, 2012 and

December 31, 2011 and the Consolidated Statement of Operations and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011.

ITEM (xiii): Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence.

The Company's consolidated 2011 and 2010 financial statements are included in the Information and Disclosure Statement for each respective period, which are available on the Company's website (www.ormet.com).

ITEM (xiv): Whether broker or dealer or any associated person is affiliated, directly or indirectly with the issuer.

To be answered by broker/dealer.

ITEM (xv): Whether the quotation is being published or submitted on behalf of any other broker or dealer, and, if so, the name of such broker or dealer.

To be answered by broker/dealer.

ITEM (xvi): Whether the quotation is being submitted or published directly or indirectly on behalf of the issuer, or any director, officer or any person, directly or indirectly the beneficial owner of more than 10 percent of the outstanding units or shares of any equity security of the issuer, and, if so, the name of such person, and the basis for any exemption under the Federal securities laws for any sales of such securities on behalf of such person.

To be answered by the broker/dealer. Any person selling shares of our common stock must notify the broker-dealer executing the transaction if such sale or quotation is being submitted or published directly or indirectly on behalf of a director or officer of the Company or a person that is directly or indirectly the beneficial owner of more than 10 percent of the Company's common stock, and the basis for any exemption under the federal securities laws for such sale.

Information Concerning the Stockholders and the Common Stock

Common Stock

As of March 31, 2012, there were less than 350 stockholders of record of the Company's common stock. Of the Company's 18,662,272 shares outstanding at that date, a very large percentage (81.8 percent) is held in "street" names. As a result, the identity of many of the beneficial owners of our common stock and their holdings are not known to the Company. Because the Company is not required to file reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended, no requirement exists for stockholders who own more than 5 percent of its shares to file notification with the Company or the SEC. However, based on public filings to the SEC by certain registered management investment companies of

Form N-Q through May 11, 2012 with an effective date of March 31, 2012, the Company was able to identify the UBS Willow Fund, LLC as an additional beneficial owner owning more than 5 percent of the Company's stock. Based on SEC filings by certain registered management investment companies on Form N-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2012, the Company believes it has identified 40.8 percent of its stockholders as of March 31, 2012.

The Company has reserved 2.0 million shares of common stock for equity grants under its Stock Option Plan. As of March 31, 2012, the Company has issued and outstanding options to the senior management team, other employees and board of directors totaling 1,811,000 shares of common stock under the Stock Option Plan. In addition, the Company has issued 103,493 RSUs to non employee members of the Board of Directors. As part of the Company's March 1, 2010 refinancing, the Company agreed with Wayzata that the Company would limit aggregate option grants to no more than 2.0 million shares and that any new option issuances would provide for a per share exercise price at least equal to the per share fair market value with an exercise floor price of \$5.00 per share. This restriction will run with the tenure of the new warrants as long as Wayzata holds more than 50 percent each of the Term Loan and the new warrants and or warrant shares. See the table below and the attached Exhibit A, Note 19 for complete description of stock options and RSU granted to management and the Board of Directors.

Various third parties held options to purchase an aggregate of one million shares of common stock at an exercise price of \$10.00 per share (subject to adjustment). The options expired on June 1, 2011. These options were not part of the Company's Stock Option Plan.

On November 1, 2007 the Company issued warrants to a group of private investors to purchase up to 2.3 million shares of common stock of the Company (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions) in combination with the issuance of the Old Notes to those investors. The warrants are exercisable at a price of \$3 per share and as extended in conjunction with the closing of the Term Loan, expire on March 1, 2015. On May 3, 2011, 152,338 warrants were exercised by a holder not related to Wayzata, with the Company realizing proceeds of \$0.5 million.

On September 3, 2008, the Company issued warrants to Wayzata to purchase up to 600,000 shares at an exercise price of \$15 per share in connection with Wayzata providing a \$10 million Subordinated Term Note to the Company. These warrants are exercisable immediately and, as extended in conjunction with the closing of the Term Loan, expire on March 1, 2015.

On March 1, 2010 warrants for the purchase of up to 1,850,000 shares of the Company's common stock at \$3.00 per share were issued to Wayzata in conjunction with the closing of the \$110.0 million Term A Loan. This warrant has an expiration date of March 1, 2015. Anti-dilution provisions generally similar to those contained in the Company's other outstanding warrants are also applicable for these warrants.

Upon the occurrence of "change in control" default or prepayment events specified in the Company's existing debt agreements, the holders of our indebtedness may require the Company to immediately repurchase or repay that debt on less than favorable terms and these defaults could trigger cross-defaults under other agreements which could result in additional debts and other obligations (including pension obligations) becoming due. If a change of control is triggered under these agreements, it could have an adverse impact on the Company. For purposes of certain of our agreements, a change of control could be triggered by beneficial ownership of as little as 35 percent of our common stock, calculated in accordance with the relevant agreements. Under the new Term Loan and the ABL Facility, Wayzata is a "permitted holder" and therefore beneficial ownership by Wayzata above these thresholds would not trigger a change of control under those agreements.

Description of holder	Quantity of shares	Shares Exercisable as of March 31, 2012	Exercise price		Expiration Date (s)
Options:					
Certain Management	1,795,000	1,380,000	\$	3.90 *	July 1, 2017 through March 14, 2022
Certain Board of Directors	16,000	16,000	\$	17.86 *	April 4, 2017 throug November 6, 2017
Total options	1,811,000	1,396,000			
Warrants: Holders of extinguished debt:					
Senior subordinated secured note	2,180,995	2,180,995	\$	3.00	March 1, 2015
Subordinated term note	600,000	600,000	\$	15.00	March 1, 2015
Term Note holders	1,850,000	1,850,000	\$	3.00	March 1, 2015
Total Warrants	4,630,995	4,630,995			
					Issuable only at
Board of Directors Members - RSU * Weighted average	103,493	-	\$	-	resignation

A summary of the outstanding warrants, options and RSUs as of March 31, 2012 is as follows:

Liquidity Risks-Restrictions on Transfer

Holders of common stock (a) who acquired shares in the Company's December 2006 or May 2007 private placements or in any other private placement or (b) who acquire such common stock upon conversion of notes or exercise of options or warrants, will be unable to offer or sell their shares except pursuant to an effective Registration Statement or an available exemption from registration under the Securities Act (including, if available, Rule 144 and Rule 144A) and under equivalent state securities or "blue sky" laws. Generally, a holder of common stock that represents in writing to the Company that such holder (a) is not an affiliate and was not an affiliate of the Company at any time during the three months preceding a sale and (b) has beneficially owned the common stock proposed to be sold for at least one year, is entitled to freely sell such common stock pursuant to Rule 144.

No Assurance that a Public Market for the Common Stock Will Develop

None of the Company's issued securities are registered under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or under any other securities laws. Accordingly, in the absence of such registration, the Company's

common stock and other securities may be offered or sold only pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act (including, if available, Rule 144 and Rule 144A) and similar provisions of applicable state securities laws or pursuant to an effective Registration Statement.

The Company's common stock is not listed on any stock exchange, and the Company cannot predict whether the Company's common stock will be so listed or, if listed, whether the Company will be able to satisfy the applicable listing criteria to remain listed on an ongoing basis in the future. While some of the Company's common stock trades over the counter in the public market and quotes can be obtained through the OTC Pink Marketplace, trading is infrequent and the market highly illiquid. The Company cannot predict if or the extent to which an active trading market might develop for the Company's common stock or how liquid that market might become.

Uncertainty of and Fluctuations in Trading Prices

As there is currently no active public trading market for the Common Stock, there can be no assurance as to the development of any market, or the liquidity of any market that may develop, for the common stock or the ability of the holders to sell their Common Stock. The prices at which shares of the common stock may trade, whether by way of the OTC Pink Marketplace or in any other public trading market that may develop, cannot be predicted and will not necessarily be related to the Company's book value, net worth or any other established criteria of value. Furthermore, the Company's financial results and the trading prices of the common stock may fluctuate substantially in the future.

No Anticipated Payment of Dividends

Since its emergence from bankruptcy on April 1, 2005, the Company has not declared or paid any dividends on the Common Stock. The Company's credit agreement and other debt agreements restrict the Company's ability to pay dividends. The Company does not anticipate paying any dividends on the common stock in the foreseeable future.

Registration Rights Agreement

The Company is party to a registration rights agreement, dated February 22, 2007, with a number of eligible stockholders. Among other things, the registration rights agreement provides the parties thereto (including their transferees) with the right, beginning November 1, 2007, to make two demands that their sales of "registrable shares" (as defined in the registration rights agreement) be registered under applicable Federal securities laws through the filing of a registration statement with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. A first demand pursuant to these registration rights requires at least 13 percent of the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of common stock of the Company to demand registration and the demand must be for a number of shares having a market value of at least \$20.0 million. A second demand would require at least 5 percent of the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of common stock of the Company having a market value of at least \$10.0 million. In the event of a demand, subject to restrictions in the registration rights agreement, the other parties to the Agreement may be able to register their shares for resale as well. No demand has been made to-date.

A copy of the registration rights agreement is available on the Company's website, www.ormet.com. The description of the Agreement provided in this Statement is provided for convenience only and the rights of parties to the Agreement are governed by the actual terms of the registration rights agreement.

Selected Financial Data

The following table presents selected financial data as to continuing operations as of or for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 and the year ended December 31, 2011. All data is derived from the consolidated financial statements which are set forth in the Consolidated Financial Report, attached as Exhibit A.

	Three Months Ended March 31,				Year Ended December 31,		
In millions except for per share data	Unaudited 2012		Unaudited 2011		2011		
Total assets	\$	416.8	\$	284.8	\$	435.9	
Long-term obligations	\$	310.5	\$	275.7	\$	319.1	
Net sales from continuing operations	\$	138.5	\$	124.2	\$	585.3	
Operating income	\$	3.2	\$	10.1	\$	39.0	
Income (loss) from continuing operations	\$	(1.1)	\$	5.8	\$	126.7	
Income (loss) from continuing operations per common share	\$	(0.06)	\$	0.31	\$	6.81	
Net income (loss) per common share	\$	(0.06)	\$	0.30	\$	7.40	

Certifications

I, Michael F. Tanchuk, President and Chief Executive Officer, hereby certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this Information and Disclosure Statement;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this Statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Statement;
- Based on my knowledge, the consolidated financial statements and other financial information included in this Statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the period presented.

Date: May 21, 2012

Michael F. Tanchuk, President and Chief Executive Officer

I, James Burns Riley, Chief Financial Officer, hereby certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this Information and Disclosure Statement;
- Based on my knowledge, this Statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Statement;
- Based on my knowledge, the consolidated financial statements and other financial information included in this Statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the period presented

Date: May 21, 2012

ames Burns Riley, Chief Financial Officer

Consolidated Balance Sheet (000's omitted)

	(vvv s omittea)				
		(Unaudited)			
		<u>3/31/2012</u>		<u>12</u>	<u>2/31/2011</u>
ASSETS			_		
Cash		\$	3,251	\$	2,468
Accounts receivable:					
Trade accounts receivable			13,375		20,619
Receivable from sales contract cancellation			-		23,000
Inventory (Note 2)			135,999		124,013
Prepaid expense and other current assets (No	ote 4)		12,620		12,411
Total current assets			165,245		182,511
Property and equipment (Note 3)			64,006		65,543
Goodwill (Note 1)			42,284		42,284
Deferred tax asset, net (Note 14)			143,607		143,724
Other assets (Note 4)			1,677		1,864
TOTAL ASSETS		\$	416,819	\$	435,926
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY					
Accounts payable			35,649		51,906
Deferred energy discount			7,109		
Accrued wages and employee benefits			16,411		18,670
Accrued interest			4,470		4,527
Postretirement obligations (Note 13)			9,118		9,858
Other accrued liabilities (Notes 8, 9 and 11)			7,948		5,773
Total current liabilities			80,705		90,734
Long term debt (Note 6) Other liabilities:			125,010		124,378
Pension obligations (Note 11)			142,508		149,627
Postretirement obligations (Note 13)			36,594		37,615
Other liabilities (Notes 8, 9 and 11)			6,409		7,446
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY					
Common stock 50,000 shares authorized at \$					
share,18,662 issued as of 3/31/12 and 12/31/	11		19		19
Additional paid in capital Accumulated deficit			187,150 (16.017)		187,113
Accumulated deficit Accumulated other comprehensive loss			(16,917) (144,659)		(15,790) (145,216)
Total stockholders equity			25,593		26,126
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EC	UITY	\$	416,819	\$	435,926

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(000's omitted)

(U	—	Three Mon	ths Ended			
		3/31/2012	3/31/2011			
Net sales from continuing operations	\$	138,520	\$ 124,181			
Cost of sales		130,520	110,332			
Gross profit Operating expenses		8,000	13,849			
General and administrative expenses	_	4,778	3,745			
Operating income		3,222	10,104			
Non-operating (expenses) income Other income, net Interest expense		395 (5,362)	253 (4,604)			
Total non-operating expenses	_	(4,967)	(4,351)			
Income (loss) before income tax		(1,745)	5,753			
Income tax benefit (Note 14)	_	(618)	-			
Income (loss) from continuing operations Loss from discontinued operations (Note 15)	(1,127) -	5,753 (218)			
Net income (loss)	\$	(1,127)	\$ 5,535			
Shares outstanding: Average during period As of March 31		18,662 18,662	18,510 18,510			
Net income (loss) per share from continuing	operations	(0.06)	\$ 0.31			
Net income (loss) per share	\$	(0.06)	\$ 0.30			

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (Unaudited) (000's omitted)

	Three months ended			
	3/3	31/2012	3/3	31/2011
Net income (loss)	\$	(1,127)	\$	5,535
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:				
Unrealized loss on derivatives net of income tax				
benefit of \$828 (Note 20)		(1,511)		-
Defined benefit pension plan:				
Adjusted prior service cost net of income tax				
expense of \$8 and \$0, respectively (Note 20)		12		20
Change in unrecognized net actuarial loss,				
net of income tax expense of \$1,127 and				
\$0, respectively (Note 20)		2,056		1,744
Other comprehensive income (Note 20)	······	557		1,764
Comprehensive income (loss)	\$	(570)	\$	7,299
• • • •				

Consolidated Statement of Stockholder's (Deficit) Equity (000's omitted)

			Additional			Accumulated Other		
	Common	LOIL	Paid in	Stock	Accumulated	Comprehensive		
	<u>Stock</u>	성	<u>Capital</u>	<u>Warrants</u>	Deficit	<u>Loss</u>	Total	
Balance January 1, 2011	\$	19	\$ 176,354	\$ 9,758	\$ (153,427)	\$ (120,004)	\$ (87,300)	
Net income			•	•	137 637		137 637	
					200, 201	I	50.00	
Uther comprehensive loss		ı	r	·	•	(25,212)	(25,212)	
Exercise of stock warrants (Note 18)		۰	935	(478)	,		457	
Compensation expense (Note 19)		•	544	•			544	
Balance December 31, 2011	\$	ŧ	\$ 177,833	\$ 9,280	\$ (15,790)	\$ (145,216)	\$ 26,126	
Net loss		•	•	1	(1,127)		(1,127)	
Other comprehensive income		۰	٠	·		557	557	
Compensation expense (Note 19)		•	37	'		•	37	
Balance March 31, 2012 (Unaudited)	v	ę	\$ 177,870	\$ 9,280	\$ (16,917)	\$ (144,659)	\$ 25,593	

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements 38

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASE	(000's omitted)					
	Thr	ee Months	Ended March 31,			
Cash flows from operating activities		2012		2011		
Net income (loss)	\$	(1,127)	\$	5,535		
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash from:						
Depreciation and amortization		5,259		4,778		
Deferred energy discount		7,109		8,735		
Receivable from sales contract cancellation		23,000		-		
Amortization of pension plan loss		3,203		1,764		
Deferred interest		826		743		
Compensation expense related to options		37		234		
Deferred income tax benefit		(618)		-		
Amortization of deferred financing costs		269		213		
Net change in:						
Trade accounts receivable		7,244		(15,758)		
Inventory		(11,986)		10,838		
Prepaid expenses & other assets		227		(2,672)		
Accounts payable		(16,257)		(8,617)		
Accrued liabilities		(3,886)		362		
Pension and postretirement		(8,880)		(6,844)		
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities		4,420		(689)		
Cash flows from investing activities						
Capital spending		(3,542)		(6,185)		
Net cash used in investing activities		(3,542)		(6,185)		
Cash flows from financing activities						
Net payments on bank line of credit		-		4,842		
Debt issuance costs		(95)		-		
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities		(95)	_	4,842		
Net increase (decrease) in cash		783		(2,032)		
Cash - beginning of period		2,468		3,085		
Cash - end of period	\$	3,251	\$	1,053		

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements \$39\$

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Ormet Corporation (the "Company") is a manufacturing company that produces aluminum sow and is able to produce aluminum billet products at its Hannibal, OH smelter facility ("Hannibal") and in addition produces alumina at its Burnside, LA refinery ("Burnside"). For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company produced alumina (for Hannibal only) and produced and sold aluminum sow. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company produced and sold aluminum sow only. Operations of the alumina refinery were curtailed in the fourth quarter of 2006 and resumed on November 1, 2011. Operations at the bulk marine terminal were idled in 2007 and were part of discontinued operations until it was sold in June, 2011.

Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America ("GAAP"). The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Ormet Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts, balances, and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The consolidated financial statements reflect results of operations of the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2012, and 2011 and balance sheet amounts as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

Cash and Cash Concentration - The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Revolving Credit Agreement mandates that cash and cash equivalents be held in bank accounts with the Agent Bank. Management believes the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash other than the uninsured deposit risk of deposits held at Wells Fargo Bank, NA.

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable are stated at net invoice amounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on a specific assessment of all invoices that remain unpaid following normal customer payment periods. In addition, a general valuation allowance is established for other accounts receivable based on historical loss experience. All accounts deemed to be uncollectible are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period that determination is made. The allowance for doubtful accounts was \$13 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

	20	12	2011
Balance at beginning of period	\$	13 \$	11
Bad debt expense (recovery)		-	13
Accounts written off			(11)
Balance at end of period	\$	<u>13</u> <u>\$</u>	13

Inventory - Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost determined on the first-in, first-out ("FIFO") method.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are reported net of accumulated depreciation and amortization. Additions and improvements are recorded at cost.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation expense is provided principally using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the various assets, ranging from 54 months for potlines, 7-10 years for equipment and 25 years for buildings and improvements. The carrying value of property and equipment is reviewed for impairment when events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be fully recoverable.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets - The carrying value of intangible assets with a finite useful life is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the intangible assets may not be fully recoverable (see Note 4). Recoverability is determined based on an estimate of the expected future undiscounted cash flows of the intangible assets.

Goodwill is not amortized, but rather is assessed at least on an annual basis for impairment. No impairment charge was recognized for the three months ended March 31, 2012 or the year ended December 31, 2011. It is reasonably possible that management's estimate of the carrying amount of goodwill could change in the near term.

Accounts Payable - Included in accounts payable at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are approximately \$3,714 and \$2,554, respectively, of outstanding checks.

Revenue Recognition – In most cases, revenue from the sale of primary aluminum is recognized when title, ownership and risk of market loss pass to the customer in accordance with contract terms, the price to the customer is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. In some instances, customer material is retained in storage on the Company's premises and is contractually covered by the Company's insurance.

The Company had tolling agreements in place for a substantial amount of its production for the year 2011 and the first quarter of 2012. The Company recognizes revenue from its tolling conversion operations when the toll conversion process is complete in accordance with contract terms (i.e. when the customer's alumina has been converted into aluminum, cast and weighed for shipment to the customer), the price to the customer is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured.

Forward Contracts and Financial Instruments - The Company has entered into fixed and market priced contracts for the sale of primary aluminum in future periods. The Company also enters into fixed price financial sales contracts and forward natural gas options, which include puts, calls and swaps to be settled in cash to manage its exposure to changing primary aluminum and natural gas prices, respectively. See Note 8 for additional disclosure.

Asset Retirement Obligations - The Company records the costs for legal obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset that result from its acquisition, construction, development or normal operation as asset retirement obligations ("ARO"). The fair values of these AROs are recorded on a discounted basis, at the time the obligation is incurred, and accreted over time for the change in present value. Additionally, the Company capitalizes asset retirement costs by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived assets

and depreciating these assets over their remaining useful life. See Note 9 for additional disclosure.

Discontinued Operations - Consolidated balance sheet amounts for discontinued operations are reclassified from their historical presentation in the consolidated balance sheet and reflected as assets and liabilities held for sale, recorded at an amount equal to the lower of carrying value or fair value. If the carrying value is in excess of fair value, a loss is recognized. Fair value is estimated based on all available information, with competitive bids and appraisals considered as being most indicative of fair value.

Discontinued operations, including any gain or loss on sale of assets, are reported separately in the consolidated statement of operations for the period presented. See Note 15 for additional disclosure.

Shipping and Handling Costs - Shipping and handling costs are recognized as a component of costs of sales as they are incurred.

Credit Risk, Major Customers, Suppliers and Labor Concentrations- The majority of sales are to international trading companies with the remainder to manufacturing and distribution companies located principally in the United States. The Company extends credit terms to its customers that are generally practiced in the industry.

Information with respect to significant customers is as follows:

		R	evenues from		ccounts ceivable from	
	Number of Significant Customers		Customers During the Period		Customers at End of the Period	
Three months ended March 31, 2012	3	\$	116,642	\$	11,407	
Three months ended March 31, 2011	3	\$	111,404	\$	25,901	
Year ended December 31, 2011	3	\$	546,539	\$	40,815	

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, sales to Glencore, Ltd. ("Glencore") and Trafigura Beerher, BV ("Trafigura") who are included in the significant customers above, totaled \$88,152 and \$96,010, respectively. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, accounts receivable outstanding with Glencore amounted to approximately \$7,279 and \$31,065, respectively. The December 31, 2011 amount includes \$23,000 recorded upon recognition of the revenue associated with the cancellation of the forward sales contracts during November 2011. See Note 8 for additional disclosure. Accounts receivable with Trafigura as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was \$3,842 and \$8,097, respectively.

Due to negative market conditions in 2010, the Company operated four of its six pot lines. LME pricing and market conditions during the fourth quarter of 2010 showed sufficient improvement from the depressed levels of 2009 and the first three quarters of 2010 for management to make the decision to restart the two idled potlines.

One pot line was energized on December 13, 2010 and was completed on January 3, 2011. The other idled pot line was energized on January 31, 2011 and completed on February 12, 2011.

Approximately 82 percent of the Company's workforce is covered under two separate collective bargaining agreements for Hannibal and Burnside expiring December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2014, respectively.

Comprehensive Income (Loss) - Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be included in net income (loss). Certain changes in assets and liabilities, however, such as amounts related to defined benefit pension plans and unrealized gains and losses on certain derivative instruments, are reported as a direct adjustment to stockholders' equity. Such items, along with net income or loss, are considered components of other comprehensive income (loss).

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Stock Option/ Restricted Stock Units Plans - The Company applies the recognition and measurement provisions of ASC 718-10 to account for employee stock compensation costs, which is referred to as the fair value method. Compensation cost is measured based on the fair value of the equity instruments issued to employees and board of directors. Compensation costs charged to operations was \$37 and \$234 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The fair value of each option grant or restricted stock unit is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option valuation model. See Note 19 for the weighted average assumptions used.

Reclassifications- Certain line items on the 2011 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2012 presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements- During September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2011-09, which amended Subtopic 715-80 of the Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC"), Compensation-Retirement Benefits- Multiemployer Plans. The ASU expands the required disclosures for employers who participate in multiemployer pension plans. The effective date of compliance for Securities and Exchange Act ("SEC") reporting companies will be for any fiscal year ending after December 11, 2011. Accordingly, the Company early adopted the updated standard for the year ended December 31, 2011. The ASU affects disclosures only and therefore did not have any effect on the amounts recorded in the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-05 which amends ASC Topic 220- Other Comprehensive *Income*. The ASU changes the presentation of comprehensive income to allow an entity the option to present

the total of comprehensive income, the components of net income, and the components of other comprehensive income in either a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. The option to present components of other comprehensive income as a part of the statement of stockholders equity was eliminated. Requirements for items that are currently to be reported in other comprehensive income or when an item of other comprehensive income is required to be reclassified to net income were not changed. These changes became effective for Ormet on January 1, 2012. The Company selected the two statement option for the presentation of comprehensive income. Other than changing presentation, the ASU adoption did not have an impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events- The consolidated financial statements and related disclosure include evaluation of events up through and including May 21, 2012, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 - Inventory

Inventory consists of the following, stated net of obsolescence reserves:

	 3/31/2012	1	2/31/2011	
Raw materials	\$ 113,644	\$	103,316	
Work in progress	5,596		5,045	
Finished goods Supplies and other -net of obsolescence	3,190		3,379	
reserves of \$11,749 and \$11,344 as of 3/31/12 and				
12/31/11, respectively	 13,569		12,273	
Total Inventory	\$ 135,999	\$	124,013	

Changes in the Company's obsolescence reserves are as follows:

	;	3/31/2012	12	2/31/2011
Balance at beginning of period	\$	11,344	\$	3,784
Increase in reserve		405		7,560
Balance at end of period	\$	11,749	\$	11,344

Note 3 - Property and Equipment

Major classes of property and equipment are summarized as follows:

	3/31/2012	12/31/2011
Land and land improvements	\$ 2,548	\$ 2,548
Buildings and improvements	10,190	10,170
Machinery and equipment	117,157	113,584
Construction in progress	8,919	9,641
Total cost	138,814	135,943
Accumulated depreciation	74,808	70,400
Net property and equipment	\$ 64,006	<u>\$65,543</u>

Depreciation expense was \$5,243 and \$4,760, for the three months ended March 31, 2012, and 2011, respectively.

Note 4 - Other Assets

Intangible assets of the Company are summarized as follows:

	3/31	/2012	2		12/3	1/20	11
Amortized intangible assets -	ess Carrying Amount	Accumulated Amortization		Gro	Gross Carrying Amount		Accumulated Amortization
License agreements	\$ 558	\$	407	\$	558	\$	391

Amortization expense for intangible assets totaled approximately \$16 and \$18 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Estimated amortization expenses for the years ending December 31 are as follows:

Estimated amortization expense:	
2012	\$ 55
2013	37
2014	37
2015	 38
Total:	\$ 167

Deferred finance charges represent legal, consulting, and financial costs associated with debt financing. Such charges are amortized over the respective terms of related debt agreements and any unamortized amounts are charged to expense when an obligation is refinanced. The Company expensed \$269 and \$213 of deferred financing costs previously capitalized for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The total financing fees paid and capitalized to date with the 2010 Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement ("ABL Facility") and the 2010 refinancing of the Company's long term debt was \$3,415. This amount includes additions for the three months ended March 31, 2012 of \$13, \$40 and \$42 associated with the Term Loan and ABL amendments and the Economic Development Loan Program, respectively. There were no additional fees capitalized in the three months ended March 31, 2011. See Notes 5 and 6 for detailed disclosure.

The schedule below details prepaid expenses, other current assets and other assets at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively.

	3/31/2012		12/	31/2011
Current deferred tax asset (Note 14)	\$	9,570	\$	9,150
Prepaid insurance		1,812		430
Escrow funds receivable		558		558
Prepaid power		92		92
Prepaid freight		6		1,600
Prepaid materials		-		163
Other		582		418
Total prepaid expense and other current				
assets	\$	12,620	\$	12,411
Long term value of forward financial contracts Deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization of \$1,942 and	\$	39	\$	50
\$1,673 at March 31, 2012 and December				
31, 2011, respectively		1,473		1,647
Income tax refund receivable		14		-
Intangible assets		151		167
Total other assets	\$	1,677	\$	1,864

Note 5 - Credit Facilities

On March 1, 2010 the Company and Wachovia Capital Finance Corporation (Central), as agent, executed the ABL Facility with a maximum credit limit of \$50,000 which expires on March 1, 2013. The ABL Facility is secured in first priority by cash, accounts receivable and inventory. The ABL Facility amended and restated the previous Loan and Security Agreement which was to expire on March 1, 2010. The \$50,000 ABL Facility is subject to borrowing base availability calculation for accounts receivable and inventory. There is no maximum availability limit for either accounts receivable or inventory. The calculated borrowing base availability is subject

to a reserve of \$2,000 or the amount of the upcoming quarterly pension contribution, whichever is greater. Interest is based on the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus 2.75 percent, with a 2 percent minimum LIBOR rate or the prime rate plus 0.50 percent depending on the interest rate selected. The ABL also has a commitment fee of 0.625 percent on the unused balance.

On May 6, 2011, the Company entered into an amendment to the ABL Facility and concurrently, as described in Note 6 below, with a separate amendment to its long term debt agreement. The amendment to the ABL Facility increased the credit limit to \$60,000 from \$50,000. The ABL Facility was also amended to allow for the additional long term debt and revise the capital spending limitations for 2011 and 2012. As amended, the limit for 2012, including a carryover amount from 2011, is \$45,000, and \$35,000 for each succeeding fiscal year. During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 and each fiscal year thereafter, the Company may carry over an additional \$10,000 of the unused amount from the immediately preceding fiscal year. The amendment also allowed for the State of Louisiana to take a first mortgage on a parcel of land at Burnside in conjunction with entering into a \$1,500 Economic Development Loan Program with the Louisiana Economic Development Commission.

On December 23, 2011, the Company and the holders of its ABL facility entered into Amendment No. 3 of the ABL facility which revised the definition of EBITDA in the agreement and reset the monthly EBITDA covenant levels during 2012.

The ABL facility also provides for the issuance of letters of credit, with a maximum of \$15,000. The fee for such letters of credit is 2.75 percent per annum. At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, there were no outstanding borrowings on the ABL facility. The available borrowings on the ABL facility were reduced by Letters of Credit outstanding as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 of \$6,061.

Note 6 - Notes Payable

Long-term debt, consisting of the Term Loan issued to private investment funds, at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was \$125,010 and \$124,378, respectively.

Accrued interest on the term loan payable was \$4,428 and \$4,488 as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. Notes payable interest expense, including interest expense with any related parties for the three months ended March 31, 2012, and 2011 was \$5,160, and \$4,332, respectively.

On March 1, 2010, the Company completed a refinancing of its Senior Secured Subordinated Notes due November 1, 2010 and Subordinated Term Note due November 30, 2010 (collectively the "Old Notes") with the incurrence of a new four year term loan under a Term Loan and Security Agreement (the "Term Loan") due March 2, 2014 with a principal amount of \$110,000 and issued at 95 percent of the principal amount with Bank of New York Mellon as agent for certain lenders in the Term Loan.

In addition to paying the outstanding principal, accrued interest and prepayment premium on the Old Notes, the remaining proceeds were used to make a contribution of \$23,819 to the Company's pension plan, pay transaction fees, and pay off the then outstanding loans under the existing Loan & Security Agreement, with \$18,577 remaining in cash to be used for general corporate purposes. The contribution into the Company's defined benefit pension plan allowed the PBGC to release its lien that was granted when the Company received the funding waiver for the 2006 plan year pension contribution.

The new Term Loan has a 14 percent interest rate, payable quarterly. In addition, a detachable five year warrant was issued to purchase 1,850,000 shares of the Company's common stock for \$3.00 per share. The Term Loan also contains certain usual and customary covenants, restrictions on capital expenditures and collateral amounts.

Early retirement of the Old Notes required the Company to pay principal on the senior subordinated convertible secured notes payable of \$44,035 plus a 5 percent prepayment premium of \$2,202 and accrued interest through the funding date of \$746. Also, early retirement of the subordinated note payable required the Company to pay principal of \$10,000 plus a 5 percent prepayment premium of \$500 and accrued interest through the funding date of \$2,725.

The detachable warrants associated with the Old Notes remain exercisable immediately with an amendment extending the expiration date from November 1, 2011 to March 1, 2015. After the refinancing, outstanding warrants for purchase of the Company's common stock totaled 4,783,333 with an average exercise price of \$4.51 per share. The valuation of the new warrants issued with the Term Loan and the amended value of the warrants associated to the Old Notes resulted in \$2,100 and \$1,265, respectively being recorded as additional paid in capital.

On June 2, 2011 the Company used \$10,000 of the gross proceeds from the sale of the Burnside marine terminal (see Note 15) to pay down at face \$7,857 of the Term A Loan and \$2,143 of Term B Loan as required under the Term Loan agreement.

Under the Company's ABL facility and Term Loan agreements, a change in control of greater than 35 percent of the Company's common stock may result in an event of default.

Any person selling shares of the Company's common stock must notify the broker-dealer executing the transaction if such sale or quotation is being submitted or published directly or indirectly on behalf of a director or officer of the Company or a person that is directly or indirectly the beneficial owner of more than 10 percent of the Company's common stock, and the basis for any exemption under the federal securities laws for such sale. Since approximately 81.8 percent of the Company's Stockholders are held in "street" name as of March 31, 2012, the identity of many of the beneficial owners of our common stock and their holdings are not known to the Company. However, based on public filings to the SEC by certain registered managed investment companies of Form N-Q through May 11, 2012 with an effective date of March 31, 2012, the Company was able to identify the UBS Willow Fund, LLC as an additional beneficial owner owning more than 5 percent of the Company's stock. Based on SEC

filings by registered management investment companies on Form N-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2012, the Company believes it has identified 40.8 percent of its stockholders as of March 31, 2012. Because the Company is not subject to the reporting obligations of the Securities Exchange Act, no requirement exists for stockholders who own more than 5 percent of its shares to file notification with the Company or the SEC. As such, since December 31, 2008, the Company has been unable to verify if any of the Term Loan holders are a related party as defined by the SEC. Of the Company's 4,630,995 outstanding debt related warrants, 3,690,121 are held by Wayzata as of March 31, 2012. If Wayzata were to exercise these warrants in full, the shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants would represent approximately 16.6 percent of the Company's outstanding shares after giving effect to such exercise. Any such shares would be in addition to shares of the Company's common stock owned outright by Wayzata.

Note 7 - Lease Obligations

The Company has executed various operating lease agreements for office and plant equipment and barge fleeting rights. During the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company charged \$12 and \$14, respectively, to lease expense under these agreements.

Years ending	
December 31	Amount
2012	\$48
2013	27
2014	9
2015	2
Total	\$ 86

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases are as follows:

Note 8 - Derivatives

The Company is exposed to certain risks in the normal course of its business operations. The main risks are those relating to the variability of future earnings and cash flows, which are managed through the use of derivatives. All derivative financial instruments are reported in the balance sheet at fair value.

In particular, commodity options and forward contracts (of which both are designated as cash flow hedges) are used to manage price risk associated with forecasted purchases of raw materials and the sale of aluminum sow, respectively.

For cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is included as a component of other comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the hedged transaction is recognized in earnings. Gains or losses on the derivative representing either hedge ineffectiveness or hedge components excluded from the assessment of effectiveness are recognized in current earnings.

For fair value hedges, the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is offset against the loss or gain on the related hedged item recognized in current earnings. Generally, the Company enters into hedging relationships such that changes in the fair value or cash flows of items and transactions being hedged are expected to be offset by corresponding changes in the values of the derivatives.

Any gains or losses recognized on derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments or for which the Company has elected not to apply hedge accounting are recognized in current year earnings.

In April 2011, the Company entered into a series of forward fixed price financial sales contracts of which approximately 3,000 tons per month were designed to mitigate any exposure from declines in the LME from April 2011 through December 2011. Also in April 2011, the Company entered in to another series of forward fixed price financial sales contracts for the purpose of hedging an additional 1,500 tons per month from April 2012 through December 2012.

On November 15, 2011, the Company and Glencore agreed to cancel the existing forward financial sales contracts (described in the preceding paragraph) effective January 1, 2012 with Glencore agreeing to pay \$23,000. The cancellation resulted in a \$15,362 increase to the fourth quarter 2011 revenue and in accordance with ASC 815-40, the fair value of the forward contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges at the date of cancellation equal to \$4,964 (net of an income tax provision of \$2,673) recorded in other comprehensive income. The gain represents the excess of the fair value over the contract price as of the date of cancellation. The fair value of the cash flow hedge included in other comprehensive income will be recognized in the consolidated statement of operations when the original cash flows hedged occur during the year 2012. Glencore remitted the \$23,000 in cash ratably over the first quarter of 2012.

During the third quarter ending September 30, 2011, the Company purchased a series of forward natural gas call options equal to 50 and 41 percent of the Company's natural gas purchases (which are not subject to any price restrictions) for the years 2012 and 2013, respectively, for the alumina refinery. On December 29, 2011, the Company entered into a series of put and call options which negated the aforementioned gas call options, and in addition provides a lower minimum and maximum price to hedge natural gas purchases. At inception, no premium was paid for these new options. During January 2012, the Company entered into additional options contracts (including swaps) with the same counterparty for the years 2012 and 2013. Due to a sharp decrease in natural gas prices from the beginning of 2012, the recorded value for these natural gas options as of March 31, 2012 was a liability of \$3,149. These options are expected to mitigate exposure to any increases in natural gas prices above the current contracted maximum price in the years 2012 and 2013. As of March 31, 2011, the Company had outstanding forward options contracts related to the purchase of natural gas in the quantity of 4,493,000 MMBTU of natural gas.

In accordance with ASC 815, the Company accounts for these contracts and call options as a cash flow hedges.

The fair value of derivatives held is as follows:

	As of M	larc	:h 31,	2012	As	of Decem	iber 31	1, 2011
	Asset Derivative	es_		iability rivatives	-	Asset ivatives		ability ivatives
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments - Commodity contracts	\$	_	_\$	3,149	\$	_	\$	804

The short term portion of liability derivatives are reported as other accrued liabilities and totaled \$2,675 and \$680 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. The long term portion of liability derivatives is included in other liabilities and totaled \$474 and \$124 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

For the three months ended March 31, 2011, there were no gains or losses recognized in or reclassified from other comprehensive income in the consolidated statement of operations attributable to derivative instruments. For the three months ended March 31, 2012 the amounts of gain or loss recognized in the income statement attributable to derivative instruments and related hedged items and their locations in the statement of operations are as follows:

	Amount of loss recognized in other comprehensive income		Amount of loss reclassified from other comprehensive income and reported in the consolidated statement of operations as:				
	3/:	31/2012	3/3	1/2012			
Commodity contracts	\$	(2,339)	\$	(229)	Cost of sales		

Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies

Contracts

On September 16, 2009, the Company and AEP executed a new power agreement. For calendar years 2010 through 2018, the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ("PUCO") approved the link of the Company's electric rate to the price of aluminum as reported on the LME, but modified the agreement to include a maximum annual electric discount for the Company of \$60,000 annually for the years 2010 and 2011. For the year 2012, the annual maximum amount is \$54,000 which is reduced by \$10,000 each year thereafter from 2013 until phased out by 2018. Commencing in 2013, Ormet may use, in any current year, any unused portion of the maximum discount from previous years, subject to the discount limit in the current year. On a monthly basis, the maximum discount cannot exceed 12.5 percent of such annual limit. This discount will be subject to reduction if employment levels at the Hannibal facility fall below 601 employees. For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company's recognized average cost of electricity consumed was \$39.69 per MWh, while the cash cost was \$32.85 per MWh.

On December 9, 2010, the Company entered into a bauxite purchase contract with Vale International, SA, who subsequently sold its bauxite and alumina business to Norsk Hydro ASA ("Hydro")), for the second half of 2011 and the year 2012. The bauxite, produced by Mineracão Rio do Norte ("MRN") (which is partially owned by Hydro), will supply a major portion of its requirements for the Burnside `alumina refinery. The Burnside alumina refinery consumes approximately 1.2 million tons of bauxite annually when operating at capacity. The contract is non cancellable by either party; therefore the Company will be required to purchase the full amount dictated by the contract. The price is based on the 'MRN Formula Price', which considers changes in the price of alumina and aluminum. The Company received approximately 235,000 tons in 2011, and expects to receive 1,072,000 tons in 2012. On March 1, 2011, the Company and the USW entered into a new collective bargaining agreement that will cover hourly workers at the Burnside, LA alumina refinery if the refinery is restarted. The agreement has an expiration date of December 31, 2014.

In June, 2011, the Company and the United Steel Workers of America ("USW") agreed to and the USW membership ratified on June 8, 2011 a new five year collective bargaining agreement covering the USW employees at the Hannibal, OH smelter which will expire on December 31, 2016.

In April 2011, the Company entered into a series of forward fixed price financial sales contracts of which approximately 3,000 tons per month were designed to mitigate any exposure from declines in the LME from April 2011 through December 2011. Also in April 2011, the Company entered into another series of forward fixed price financial sales contracts for the purpose of hedging an additional 1,500 tons per month from April 2012 through December 2012 (See Note 8). From the period of October 2011 through December 2011 approximately 80 percent of the metal units available to be pre-priced were locked in at an array of prices with an additional 17 percent of the metal units available being hedged.

On November 25, 2011, the Company and Glencore executed a three year metal supply agreement where the Company will sell Glencore a significant portion of its production beginning on April 1, 2012 and ending March 31, 2015. The agreement allows the Company to pre price a portion of the metal for a fee. In a separate agreement dated November 15, 2011, the Company and Glencore agreed to cancel the existing forward financial sales contracts described in the preceding paragraph (See Note 8) effective January 1, 2012. As of December 31, 2011 approximately 14 percent of the metal units available to be pre-priced from January to December 2012 have been locked in at an array of prices.

On December 2, 2011 the Company and another commodity trader executed a three year metal supply agreement that commences in April 2012 that is also priced on the average LME price for the month of production. The agreement allows the Company, at its option, to pre price nearly all of the metal during the term of the agreement.

These new and other existing sales agreements pre sell approximately 97 percent of the Company's six pot line production for 2012 and in excess of 82 percent of the six pot line production for the years 2013 through March, 2015.

Environmental matters

In 1995, the Predecessor Company (Ormet Corporation prior to filing in 2004 and emerging from bankruptcy in 2005) reached an agreement in the form of a consent decree with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) under which the Predecessor Company had been remediating a contaminated site located on its smelter property at Hannibal, Ohio. On December 5, 2007, the Company and the USEPA reached agreement regarding financial assurance concerning the 1995 Consent Decree. This agreement requires that the Company establish a series of irrevocable letters of credit ("LC") totaling of \$3,400 no later than December 21, 2009. During December 2009, the USEPA agreed to extend the December 31, 2009 deadline for the final LC posting until March 31, 2010, which was extended again on March 26, 2010 until May 31, 2010. On May 28, 2010 the USEPA agreed to allow the Company to stop treatment of site groundwater (which will not be effective until an amendment to the consent decree and record of decision is issued) and agreed to an extension until July 30, 2010 to allow the Company to submit a reduced Operating and Maintenance ("O&M") cost plan and request a reduced financial assurance amount, which was submitted on time by the Company. The LC deadline was extended again until December 31, 2010. Subsequently, the USEPA was unable to complete the Consent Order change for internal reasons by December 31, 2010 and has extended the deadline several times. On March 26, 2012 USEPA signed an Explanation of Significant Differences (ESD) changing the consent decree to allow the shutdown of the treatment plant and authorize the request for a reduction in the financial assurance amount to move forward. The USEPA has not yet responded to the financial assurance reduction allowing a reduction in the LC's. On April 26, 2012, the USEPA extended the current deadline for increasing the LC to June 30, 2012 which is intended to allow the USEPA time to approve the financial assurance reduction and correspondingly reduce the amount of LC's.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012, and 2011, charges (in excess of accrued expenses) totaled \$97 and \$51, respectively, in remediation costs. As a result of the ESD noted above, the Company reduced its estimated liability for the above smelter site by \$1,391 as of March 31, 2012. The estimated liability including all other environmental remediation accruals at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is \$883 and \$2,272, respectively. The Company believes the remaining liability amount is sufficient to satisfy its future obligations for maintenance and operating costs.

As a result of inspections at the idled alumina refinery performed by the Company during the fourth quarter of 2010, it was discovered that asbestos remediation would be required at the facility due to earlier storm damage. Accordingly, the Company recorded an asbestos remediation liability of \$3,249 as of December 31, 2010. The Company began remediation work in the beginning of the second quarter of 2011 and paid approximately \$2,147 in remediation costs for the year ended December 31, 2011. During 2011, the Company reduced its estimate of remediation costs by approximately \$1,000. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the remaining asbestos remediation liability was \$102.

On May 9, 2011, the Company agreed to an Administrative Order on Consent ("AOC") with the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. The AOC establishes guidelines under which Ormet will initiate the establishment and funding of a trust fund to provide financial assurance for the closure and post-closure costs of the red mud lakes in conjunction with renewing its solid waste permit at the alumina refinery in Burnside, LA.

After the initial 48 month funding, which will total \$201, the Company will be required to make an annual payment to be calculated according to a formula defined in specific Louisiana environmental regulations each year thereafter. While funding is scheduled to commence in May 2013, the Company may suspend payments to the trust fund if the Company demonstrates compliance to a financial assurance test as codified under applicable Louisiana environmental statute.

Asset Retirement Obligations

ASC 410-20-35 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. The Company's asset retirement obligations consist of costs related to the disposal of certain spent pot lining associated with the Hannibal, OH smelter. While management believes the ARO recorded represent reasonable estimates of these future costs, such estimates are subject to change due to a number of factors, including changes in regulatory requirements and costs of labor and materials.

The current portion of the liability is \$1,793 and \$1,761 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively and is recorded in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The remaining non-current portion is \$4,880 and \$4,821 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively and is included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The ARO is estimated at fair value employing a discounted cash flow approach using a credit-adjusted risk-free discount rate in effect when the liability is incurred (which was 7.0 percent at initial recognition). Additionally, the Company capitalized asset retirement costs of approximately \$6,859 upon recognition of the ARO in 2010 by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived assets and is depreciating these assets over their remaining useful life of 54 months. The reconciliation of the ARO obligation is presented below:

	3/3	31/2012	12/31/2011		
Beginning balance ARO liability	\$	\$ 6,582		6,859	
Additional liability incurred	147			1,348	
ARO liabilities settled	(172)			(1,557)	
Accretion Expense		116		462	
Change in estimated liability		-		(530)	
Ending balance, ARO liability	\$	6,673	\$	6,582	

The alumina refinery at Burnside, LA has a solid waste site to handle the red mud surface impoundment for bauxite tailings. This site occupies approximately 400 acres of the 1,100 acres available surrounding the refinery. When the alumina facility reaches the end of its useful life the Company will have an obligation to maintain the integrity of the solid waste site. The Company believes that its ability to utilize the remaining 700 acres of land, make the useful life of the alumina refinery indeterminable and therefore an indeterminate settlement date for the establishment of an obligation associated with the red mud lakes. Since the Company has decided to restart the Burnside alumina facility, the assumptions related to the need to establish an asset retirement obligation for the solid waste site could change in the future.

Legal Proceedings

Various lawsuits, claims, and proceedings have been or may be instituted or asserted against the Company, including those pertaining to environmental, product liability, labor, safety, and health matters, including significant asbestos claims. Management believes that the disposition of any such matters will not have a material effect on the Company's financial condition or will be covered by insurance except for approximately \$525 and \$1,425, which has been recorded as a liability as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively.

The Company was a party to a series of rate filings seeking Seams Elimination Cost Adjustments ("SECA") before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") by various transmission owners. On May 21, 2010, FERC issued an order affirming in part and reversing in part the Administrative Law Judge's initial decision. As a result, under the FERC's order, the Company's estimated financial obligation for the filings would be a de minimis amount. Several parties have sought rehearing of FERC's order. However, no party challenged FERC's ruling on the issue that reduced the Company's estimated financial obligation for the filings from approximately \$6,100 to the current de minimis amount. Following a FERC decision on rehearing, appeals to a United States Court of Appeals are possible. The Company has recorded a de minimis contingent liability in anticipation of a future settlement of this issue.

On November 12, 2009, AEP filed an appeal to the Supreme Court of the State of Ohio ("State Supreme Court") regarding PUCO's orders approving the Company's contract with AEP. On May 24, 2011, the State Supreme Court issued its non appealable opinion which denied AEP's claim.

On September 7, 2011, AEP and other parties filed an amended Electrical Service Plan ("ESP") with the PUCO, which included a rate re-design of generation rates, which are based on the establishment of a Load Factor Provision ("LFP") for demand metered customers. The LFP is intended to correct the allocation of fixed costs between high demand users such as Ormet, and low demand users, which in the absence of such LFP would cause high demand customers to pay a higher rate. However, the LFP will only apply to high demand customers with a monthly peak demand below a threshold of 250MW. Ormet is AEP's only retail customer that exceeds this peak threshold and as a result, only Ormet would not realize any rate relief. The amended ESP filed by AEP on September 7, 2011 was ultimately rejected by the PUCO, and AEP filed another amended ESP proposal on March 30, 2012. A current estimate of the AEP proposal would increase electric rates to Ormet by \$7,300 annually. The Company has challenged the proposal. AEP has also proposed a mechanism in the amended ESP for recovering from its customers its deferred fuel balances through a phase-in recovery rider. The estimated impact of AEP's fuel recovery proposal on Ormet is a rate increase of approximately \$10,300 per year. Ormet has filed comments with the PUCO opposing this proposal. There can be no assurance that the Company will prevail in this matter or that the final determination of the ESP will not result in a significant increase in the base rate that the Company pays.

Note 10 - Self-insurance

The Company is partially self-insured for health, medical, dental, vision, prescription drug, and workers'

compensation for the benefit of substantially all employees. Health and medical protection in excess of a minimum specific self-insured amount is provided under a group health and medical reinsurance policy. The maximum specific liability for health and medical for the Company is limited to approximately \$500 per employee via a stop loss insurance policy. The maximum specific liability for workers' compensation not covered by insurance is approximately \$1,000 per claimant in 2012 and 2011. The contingent liability of the Company for additional claims, for which it would be liable, before the reinsurance policy pays claims, was approximately \$2,240 and \$2,289 at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. The Company has also accrued \$4,221 and \$4,392 for known claims at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively to be paid in 2012 and later years. Expenses incurred under the plans, including administrative fees, for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and \$3,240, respectively.

Note 11 - Retirement Plans

Defined Benefit Plans

The three defined benefit plans maintained by the Company which are under a single master trust, cover substantially all existing hourly employees with a start date prior to June 1, 2006 and salaried employees with a start date prior to April 15, 2007. The plan covering salaried employees generally provides benefits based on years of credited service and average earnings. Plans covering hourly employees generally provide benefits based on years of service and a specific benefit amount per years of service. All plans use annual measurement dates of December 31. The Company funds the plans in a range defined by the minimum and maximum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA").

As a result of negotiations of the new collective bargaining agreement in 2006, the Burnside and Hannibal Hourly defined benefit plans were closed to new participants as of June 1, 2006. Existing hourly participants of the plan at June 1, 2006 continue to earn credited years of service; however, the benefit rate in effect at June 1, 2006 will remain unchanged for future years. The salaried plan was closed to new participants as of April 15, 2007.

Net periodic benefit cost related to the defined benefit pension plans included the following:

	Three months ended March 31,			
	2012			2011
Net periodic benefit cost:				
Service cost	\$	894	\$	1,035
Interest cost		5,253		5,880
Expected return on plan assets		(5,860)		(6,748)
Amortization of prior service cost		20		20
Recognition of actuarial losses		3,183		1,744
Net periodic benefit cost	\$	3,490	\$	1,931

Other retirement savings plans

The Company maintains three other retirement savings plans qualified under Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) covering substantially all of its employees. Each plan contains its own distinct contribution features. For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 the Company incurred charges of approximately \$103 and \$63, respectively, representing the Company's fixed and discretionary matching contributions to certain plans.

Defined Benefit Plan Contributions

The Company contributed \$7,406 to its pension plan during the three months ended March 31, 2012 of the total expected contribution of \$26,262 for 2012.

All contributions to the Plan are made by the Company. The Company contributes such amounts, as determined on an actuarial basis, to provide the Plan with assets sufficient to meet the projected benefits to be paid to plan participants. No participant contributions are permitted or required.

The following benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Fiscal Year	Benefi	t payments
2012	\$	33,302
2013		33,169
2014		32,936
2015		32,665
2016		32,457
2017 -2021		158,463

Note 12- Multi employer defined benefit plans

In addition to the defined benefit plans, effective July 1, 2006, all hourly employees were eligible to participate in a USW sponsored multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. As a result, the Company is obligated to make monthly contributions to this plan based on the number of hours worked by its hourly employees. The risks of participating in these multiemployer plans are different from single employer plans in the following aspects:

Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by the Company may be used to provide benefits to

employees of other participating employers;

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the underfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers;
- If the Company stops participating in a multi employer plan, the Company may be required to pay that plan an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan, which is referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The Company contributed \$321 and \$339, to the USW sponsored plan for the three months ended March 31, 2012, and 2011, respectively. See Note 12, Exhibit B in the Information and Disclosure Statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 for more detailed disclosure, which can be viewed in the Investors section in the Company's website at www.ormet.com.

In 2007, the Company recorded a \$2,220 expense to provide for the withdrawal liability from another multi-employer defined benefit pension plan associated with the International Longshoremen's Association at the Burnside Terminal facility. The Company was notified in 2008 that the withdrawal liability was \$1,800 and during the second quarter of 2008 began to make payments based on an amortized payment schedule at 4.6 percent interest of 13 quarterly payments with the final payment occurring on May 31, 2011.

Note 13 - Postretirement Health Plan

The Company sponsors two plans which covered all eligible hourly and salaried retirees. Based on negotiated collective bargaining agreements, the Company is required to make fixed periodic contributions into the Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association ("VEBA") trust for its retired hourly employees.

Company contributions to the Hannibal, Ohio hourly VEBA are contractually required through May 31. 2018. Company funding of the salary VEBA is required by a Board of Directors resolution through May 31, 2018. The current collective bargaining agreement, requires within fifteen days after the Company releases its guarterly financial statements, a variable contribution, when applicable, equal to 5 percent of the Company's "profits" (as defined in the Hannibal Collective Bargaining Agreement) are to be made to the Hannibal hourly VEBA. During 2007, the collective bargaining agreement was amended and the scheduled 2008 Company contributions (including the aforementioned 5 percent profit sharing contribution) to the Hannibal hourly VEBA were deferred until 2010 and 2011. In conjunction with the extension of the collective bargaining agreement through May 31, 2011, the scheduled 2008 Company contributions to the Hannibal hourly VEBA that were further deferred until 2011 and 2012 and payment commenced in January 2011. Company contributions to the Burnside, Louisiana hourly VEBA commenced on January 1, 2007 and ended December 31, 2010. The Company had also agreed to make a payment to the hourly VEBA Trust if a sale of the Company occurred or if the Company's stock was listed on a national exchange. On July 17, 2007, the Company settled this provision by contributing the net proceeds of \$12,675 from the sale of 1,000,000 common stock options (which such options expired on June 1, 2011) at an option price of \$10 per share to the Hannibal hourly VEBA. The Company's only obligation is to fund the VEBAs as described above.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the estimated obligation excluding any profit sharing contributions of the Hourly VEBA was \$41,082 and \$42,689, respectively. The Company expects to contribute (excluding any potential profit sharing contributions) \$8,958 in 2012 and contributed \$8,958, in 2011 to the hourly VEBA trust. The Company contributed an additional \$3,910, to the Hannibal Hourly VEBA related to the 5 percent profit sharing contribution for the year ended December 31, 2011 and contributed \$115 each for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011. As noted above, the 2008 profit based contribution has been deferred and as of March 31, 2012, \$346 remained to be paid over the balance of 2012. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 accrued profit sharing contributions to the Hannibal, Ohio hourly VEBA were \$2,594 and \$2,022, respectively and are included in other accrued liabilities and other liabilities.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the estimated obligation of the Salary VEBA was \$4,630 and \$4,784, respectively. The Company expects to contribute \$900 in 2012 and contributed \$900 in 2011 to the Salary VEBA trust.

Expenses associated with the above described VEBA plans totaled \$703 and \$806 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Note 14 - Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the three months ended March 31 consists of the following:

	3/31/2012		3/31/2011	
Income tax expense (benefit), computed at 35.4 percent and				
35.0 percent of pretax income for 2012 and 2011, respectively	\$	(618)	\$	2,014
Valuation allowance		-		(2,014)
Total income tax expense (benefit)	\$	(618)	\$	-

The tax expense above is attributable to deferred income tax expense.

The details of the deferred tax asset (liability) for the periods ending are as follows:

	3/31/2012		12/31/2011		
Total long term deferred tax liabilities	\$	(6,591)	\$	(6,591)	
Total current deferred tax assets (Note 4)		9,570		9,150	
Total long term deferred tax assets		151,809		151,926	
Valuation allowance recognized for deferred tax assets		(1,611)		(1,611)	
Total	\$	153,177	\$	152,874	

Deferred tax liabilities result principally from accelerated methods of depreciation and other asset basis differences resulting from fresh start accounting. Deferred tax assets result from recognition of expenses for financial reporting purposes that are not deductible for tax purposes until paid. Also included with deferred tax assets are federal income tax net operating losses and charitable contribution carry forwards of approximately \$205,333 as of December 31, 2011 that are available to offset future taxable income. The availability of the net operating loss is limited under Internal Revenue Code Section 382 due to a change in control that occurred in May 2007. Net operating losses of \$76,070 as of December 31, 2011 are subject to an annual Section 382 limitation of approximately \$12,585. The Company has not utilized a portion of the previous annual limitations leaving an unutilized cumulative annual limitation of approximately \$38,107 as of December 31, 2011.

The Company analyzed the impact of ASC 740-10, *Uncertain Tax Positions*, and determined it did not impact current and deferred income tax expense for 2011 or previous years open to audit with the various taxing jurisdictions.

Note 15 - Discontinued Operations

During 2007, the Company discontinued operations at its marine terminal facility. Property and equipment with a net book value at March 31, 2011 of \$3,016 was considered held for sale and had been reclassified from property and equipment.

On May 11, 2011 the Company and Impala Warehousing (US) LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Trafigura entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement for the sale of its Burnside, Louisiana marine terminal assets and certain specified parcels of land. The closing occurred on June 2, 2011. At the closing, a separate Terminal Services Agreement ("TSA") was executed which will provide loading and unloading services to the Burnside alumina refinery. The TSA has an initial term of 30 years. The gross proceeds of the sale were approximately \$28,000 of which (as described in Note 6) \$10,000 was allocated to reduce at face value the Company's long term debt in accordance with the terms of the Company's Term Loan and Security Agreement.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company has no rolling mill or marine terminal assets deemed assets of discontinued operations. In conjunction with the sale of the terminal and adjacent specified parcels of land (which such land was part of the alumina refinery), the Company allocated \$17,064 of the total gain of \$22,891 to the income from discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statement of Operations which was recorded during the second fiscal quarter ending June 30, 2011. The Company incurred expenses from discontinued operations of \$6,091 (including a provision for income taxes of \$5,098) during 2011 up until the sale of the marine terminal on June 2, 2011. These expenses consisted primarily of employee legacy costs and costs to maintain asset integrity.

Note 16 - Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid for interest totaled \$4,709 and \$4,148 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. A significant non cash event for the three months ending March 31, 2012 and 2011 was an increase in the ARO liability of \$147 and \$466, respectively, related to the disposal of spent pot lining material.

Note 17 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had financial instruments that were valued as follows:

Short-term Financial Instruments - The fair values of short-term financial instruments, including cash, restricted cash, trade accounts receivable and payable, other receivables, and accrued liabilities approximate the instruments carrying amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements due to their short maturity.

Notes payable- Based on borrowing rates available to the Company, the carrying value of the notes payable at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 approximates \$125,010 and \$124,378 respectively.

Cash flow hedges- The Company has call options for natural gas which have a carrying value of \$39, and \$50 as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. The Company also has a series of forward options and swaps for natural gas (described in Note 8) with a different counter party whose fair value is recorded as a liability of \$3,149 and \$804 on the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. Fair value is determined based on the Henry Hub index or similar yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals. Based on the Fair Value Hierarchy described below, these natural gas options and swaps have been classified as Level 2.

Fair Value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between willing market participants at the measurement date. The Fair Value hierarchy according to GAAP consists of three levels, which gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). These three levels are described below:

- Level 1 consists of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.
- Level 2 consists of inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets and other inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals.
- Level 3 consists of inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

Note 18 - Capital Stock

At March 31, 2012, and December 31, 2011 common stock consists of 50,000,000 authorized shares of \$0.001 par value stock of which there were 18,662,272 shares issued and outstanding. The Company also has authorized 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with no par value. There was no outstanding preferred stock at

March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

The Company's stock is subject to a registration rights agreement. (Among other things, the agreement provides the parties thereto (including their transferees) with the right to make two demands that their sales of "registrable shares" (as defined in the registration rights agreement) be registered under applicable federal securities laws through the filing of a registration statement with the SEC. The first demand requires at least 13 percent of the aggregate number of shares of common stock of the Company and that the demand is for a number of shares having a market value equal to at least \$20,000. The second demand requires at least 5 percent of the aggregate number of shares of common stock of the Company and the number of shares has a market value equal to at least \$10,000. In the event of a demand, subject to restrictions in the agreement, the other parties to the agreement may be able to register their shares for resale as well.

The registration rights under the registration rights agreement are transferable in connection with a sale of Company common stock. To facilitate such transfers, the Company has agreed to make available to the parties of the registration rights agreement and their prospective transferees, certain information relating to the Company as may be necessary to enable the party to make sales of Company common stock pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933. There has been no demand for registration as of March 31, 2012.

On May 3, 2011, 152,338 warrants associated with the Old Notes were exercised by a holder not related to Wayzata with the Company receiving \$457 which was recorded as additional paid in capital during the second fiscal quarter ending June 30, 2011. At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 and as a result of the warrants exercised, outstanding warrants for purchase of the Company's common stock total 4,030,995 shares with an average exercise price of \$3.00 per share expiring March 1, 2015 and 600,000 warrants with an exercise price of \$15.00 per share also expiring on March 1, 2015.

Note 19- Stock Option / Restricted Stock Units Plans

During 2007, the Company adopted a stock-based compensation plan for certain employees. Under the plan as amended, the Company may grant options for up to 2,000,000 shares of common stock. The maximum term of the options is 10 years from the date of grant and they vest either immediately or over a three-year period (see details below).

In May 2008, the Company's Board of Directors approved 560,000 option grants for senior management as part of an annual compensation review. These options have a three year vesting period and an exercise price of \$7.58 based on the average closing price per share of the Company's common stock that occurred from May 19, 2008 through May 23, 2008, and a term of 10 years. A portion of these shares, 10,000, were forfeited in 2009 as a result of a participant's separation from the Company.

On March 12, 2009, the Company's Board of Directors approved 550,000 option grants for senior management as part of an annual compensation review. On September 28, 2009, the Board issued these new options to senior management, upon the surrender of the option grants of 550,000 shares granted to senior

management in 2007. These new grants will vest ratably over three years (one third each on December 31, 2009, 2010, and 2011) and are exercisable upon vesting. The exercise price of \$1.22 per share was based on the Company's average closing stock price from September 28, 2009 through October 2, 2009. These options expire on September 28, 2019.

On December 14, 2009, the Company's Board of Directors granted 280,000 options to senior management with a strike price of \$1.92 per share, which was based on the average closing price of the Company's stock from December 15, 2009 through December 21, 2009. These options will vest over three years, with one third each on December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011. The options expire on December 14, 2019 and are exercisable upon vesting.

On August 25, 2011 the Board granted 75,000 options to a member of senior management with an exercise price of \$5.18 per share, which was based on the average closing price of the Company's stock from August 19, 2011 through August 25, 2011. These options will vest ratably over three years, one third each on August 25, 2012, August 25, 2013 and August 25, 2014. These options are exercisable upon vesting and expire on August 24, 2021.

On March 14, 2012, the Company's Board of Directors granted 340,000 options to senior management with a strike price of \$5.31 per share, which was based on the average closing price of the Company's stock from March 20, 2012 through March 26, 2012. These options will vest over three years, with one third each on March 14, 2013, 2014 and 2015. The options expire on March 14, 2022 and are exercisable upon vesting.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, there was \$980 and \$199, respectively, of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements granted under the management option plan. The remaining cost is expected to be recognized over the next four years. The Company recognized compensation costs of \$30 and \$234 related to the management option plan for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a Black Scholes option valuation model that uses the weighted average assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of comparable companies. As the Company has no historical data, management has concluded to use a safe harbor methodology to estimate the option exercise within the valuation model. The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

Range of expected volatility	40.00%
Expected term (in years)	6
Risk free rate	2.00%-3.85%

In May 2008, as part of a redesigned non-employee directors compensation program developed with the assistance of a nationally recognized compensation consultant, which redesign was intended to significantly

reduce the cash component of the director's compensation, the Company's Board of Directors approved the grant of 102,243 restricted stock units ("RSU's") for non-employee directors, having a value of \$775 in the aggregate (with the number of restricted stock units to be set by reference to the per share price of \$7.58 that was the average closing price per share of the Company's common stock that occurred from May 19, 2008 through May 23, 2008). These RSUs were fully vested by May 23, 2010. Shares underlying the RSUs will not be delivered until the director's separation from service.

The fair value of each RSU awarded is estimated using the same method as the option awards described above. The weighted average grant-date fair value of the restricted units granted was \$7.58 per share.

As of December 31, 2010, all compensation costs related to the original 102,243 units issued under the restricted stock unit plan have been recognized.

Due to the significant dilution that would occur as a result of the Company's current low stock price, on April 3, 2009, the Board of Directors voted to terminate the restricted stock unit plan for non employee directors for 2009 and 2010 only. The Board then adopted a compensation plan, in addition to any past plan and not in lieu thereof, to consist of (i) the annual cash retainers and cash chair supplements, payable quarterly, as the sole form of directors' compensation program for 2009 and (ii) a cash retainer component in an amount equal to 50 percent of the sum of the annual retainer and chair supplement, if any, with such retainer to be paid 40 percent (of such 50 percent) at the end of the fourth quarter of 2009 and 60 percent (of such 50 percent) payable at the end of the fourth quarter of 2010. On October 26, 2010, the Board voted to continue the suspension of the RSU's and continue the cash compensation program for 2011. For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company recognized \$ 171 and \$148, respectively in Directors compensation under the 2009 plan.

Based on a study performed by an independent compensation consultant during July 2011, on December 13, 2011, the Board voted to approve the annual grant of 5,000 RSUs each to non-employee directors, to be released quarterly, based on the Ormet average closing price for its common stock for the period December 9 through December 15, unless a director prior to the December 23, 2011 opted to receive an award of RSUs he would continue to receive the entire fixed value award for equity grants for 2012 payable in cash in quarterly installments. The grant date for such RSUs will be the first day of each quarter. For the quarter ending March 31, 2012, the Company issued 1,250 RSUs at a cost of \$7 under this plan.

Description of holder	Quantity of shares	Shares Exercisable as of March 31, 2012	 ercise price	Expiration Date (s)	
Options:					
Certain Management	1,795,000	1,380,000	\$ 3.90 *	July 1, 2017 through March 14, 2022	
Certain Board of Directors	16,000	16,000	\$ 17.86 *	April 4, 2017 through November 6, 2017	
Total options	1,811,000	1,396,000			
Warrants: Holders of extinguished debt:					
Senior subordinated secured note	2,180,995	2,180,995	\$ 3.00	March 1, 2015	
Subordinated term note	600,000	600,000	\$ 15.00	March 1, 2015	
Term Note holders	1,850,000	1,850,000	\$ 3.00	March 1, 2015	
Total Warrants	4,630,995	4,630,995			
Board of Directors Members - RSU * Weighted average	103,493		\$ -	Issuable only at resignation	

Note 20- Other Comprehensive Income

The details of the adjustments and tax benefit (expense) allocated to each component of other comprehensive income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

	Three Months Ended March 31,											
	2012				2011							
	Prei Amo			Expense) Senefit		t of Tax mount		retax mount		(pense) nefit		of Tax mount
Defined benefit pension plans:												
Change in unrecognized net actuarial loss	\$ 3	3,183	\$	(1,127)	\$	2,056	\$	1,7 44	\$	-	\$	1,744
Adjusted prior service cost		20		(8)		12		20		-		20
Defined benefit pension plan - Net	:	3,203		(1,135)		2,068		1,764		-		1,764
Unrealized loss on derivatives:												
Unrealized loss arising during period	(2	2,339)		828		(1,511)		-		-		-
Total other comprehensive income	\$	864	\$	(307)	\$	557	\$	1,764	\$	-	\$	1,764

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is composed of the following:

	Defined Benefit Pension Liability Adjustments	Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Derivatives	Totai		
Balance January 1, 2011	\$(120,004)	\$-	\$(120,004)		
2011 change	(29,653)	4,441	(25,212)		
Balance December 31, 2011	(149,657)	4,441	(145,216)		
2012 change	2,068	(1,511)	557		
Balance March 31, 2012	\$(147,589)	\$ 2,930	\$(144,659)		

Note 21 - Change in Accounting Estimate

Based on the Company's assessment of its supplies inventory, management made a change in the estimated value of the existing operating supplies inventory as of June 30, 2011 and increased the excess and obsolete reserve of operating supplies inventory at the Hannibal smelter to 70 percent of its gross carrying value at that time. In conjunction with the anticipated restart of the Burnside alumina refinery, raw material inventory at Burnside that had been previously recorded as other long term assets and fully reserved as of December 31, 2010, were reclassified to current inventory as of June 30, 2011. The change in supplies inventory reserve at the Hannibal smelter resulted in a decrease to the value of the raw materials and supplies inventory on the consolidated balance sheet and corresponding increase to the cost of sales on the consolidated statement of operations of \$2,654 for the quarter ending June 30, 2011. The reclassification of the Burnside raw material inventory to current inventory and removal of the reserve on raw material inventory resulted in a net increase to the value of the inventory resulted in a net increase to the value of the inventory resulted in a net increase to the value of the reserve on raw material inventory resulted in a net increase to the value of the inventory on the consolidated balance sheet and a corresponding decrease to the cost of sales on the cost of sal

Also during the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company changed its method of estimating the quantity of molten metal pad in its pots by revising the factor amount of pounds of aluminum per vertical inch of molten metal in each pot. Management believes the new method of estimation provides a more accurate measure of determining the amount and value of its in process metal inventory. The change resulted in a decrease to the value of the in process inventory on the consolidated balance sheet and a corresponding increase to the cost of sales on the consolidated statement of operations amounting to \$1,394 for the quarter and year ending December 31, 2011.

Note 22- Subsequent Events

On April 12, 2012, the Company received \$1,500 in proceeds from the State of Louisiana Economic Development Loan program (described in Note 5).

During April 2012 the Company unwound its remaining forward pre priced sales contracts with two customers for a total of \$4,900 which the Company received in April 2012.

Results of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2012

Net Sales from Continuing Operations- Net sales from continuing operations for the three months ended March 31, 2012 were \$138.5 million compared to \$124.2 million for the same period in 2011. Revenue for 2012 included \$12.9 million from unwinding certain pre priced metal sales agreements during the 2012 period. Shipments in the first quarter of 2012 increased to 67,981 metric tons ("tons") from 58,079 tons for the same period in 2011 due to the ramping up of production from the two restarted pot lines in 2011. Toll volume (included above) for the first quarter was 46,418 tons and 32,787 tons in 2012 and 2011, respectively. Selling prices associated for non toll shipments decreased by \$230 per ton for the first quarter 2012 vs. the first quarter 2011. Toll selling prices also declined by \$176 per ton for the first quarter 2012 from the same period in 2011. The monthly average cash settlement price on the LME was \$2,177/ton and \$2,500/ton during the first quarters of 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Midwest premium averaged \$117.86/ton and \$140.44/ton for the first three months of 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Gross Profit- The gross profit for the three months ended March 31, 2012 was \$8.0 million compared to a gross profit of \$13.8 million for the same period in 2011. The sales increase of \$14.3 million from 2011 was offset in 2012 by increased cost of sales associated with the higher production volumes and increased unit costs for electric power, alumina and anodes. Electric power costs increased to \$39.69/MWh for the first three months of 2012 compared to \$32.80/MWh in the same period 2011 amounting to \$7.1 million. Primarily due to Burnside alumina refinery ramp up costs during the first quarter of 2012, alumina costs increased to \$450/ton the first quarter of 2012 versus \$372/ton for the same period in 2011 for a total of \$3.2 million. Consumed anode costs increased to \$766/ton the first quarter of 2012 from \$723/ton in the same period of 2011 for an associated increase of \$1.7 million. Cost of sales for the three month period ended March 31, 2012 was \$130.5 million compared to \$110.3 million in 2011.

Operating Expenses- Operating expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2012 totaled \$4.8 million, an increase of \$1.1 million from the \$3.7 million for the same period in 2011 primarily driven by higher legal fees and administrative employee compensation costs.

Operating Profit- For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Company reported a \$3.2 million operating profit compared to an operating profit of \$10.1 million in the same period of 2011.

Non Operating Expense- Non operating expense totaled \$5.0 million versus non operating expenses of \$4.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, primarily due to higher interest expense in 2012 associated with the additional borrowings to fund the restart of the alumina refinery.

Income Tax Provision-The Company recorded an income tax benefit of \$0.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. Due to the amount of its net operating loss carry forward recorded

as of March 31, 2011, the Company did not record any income tax expense or benefit in the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Discontinued Operations- Due to the sale of the Burnside marine terminal in June, 2011, the Company no longer has any discontinued operations and as such, had no expense or benefit from discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2012. The cost of \$0.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2011 principally reflects long term employee benefit expenses.

Net Income Per Share- The average number of shares of common stock issued and outstanding during the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 was 18,662,272 and 18,509,934, respectively. The resulting loss from continuing operations and net loss for the three month period ended March 31, 2012 was \$0.06 per share compared to an income from continuing operations and net income for the three month period ended March 31, 2011 of \$0.31 per share and \$0.30 per share, respectively.

EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA- EBITDA for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 was \$12.3 million and \$16.9 million, respectively. Adjusted EBITDA was \$12.5 million and \$17.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Below is the reconciliation of EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA to net income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

	Three months ended March 31,				
(000's omitted)	2012			2011	
Consolidated net income (loss)	\$	(1,127) 5,259	\$	5,535 4,778	
Depreciation Amortization of financing fees		269		213	
Amortization of pension actuarial loss Interest expense		3,203 5,362		1,764 4,604	
Taxes EBITDA	_	<u>(618)</u> 12,348		16,894	
Deferred compensation/ stock option expense Additional accretion & imputed interest expense		37 116		234 104	
Adjusted EBITDA	\$	12,501	\$	17,232	

The Company's definition of EBITDA (Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization) is consolidated net income plus an add-back for depreciation, interest expense, taxes and amortization of financing fees and pension plan actuarial loss. The Company's definition of Adjusted EBITDA is EBITDA minus the effect of any gains and losses on asset sales, adding back stock compensation expense, and imputed interest expense. EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA are non-GAAP financial measures. Management believes that these measures are meaningful to investors because EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA provide additional information with respect to the Company's operating performance and the Company's ability to meet its financial obligations. The EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA presented may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies.

Capital Expenditures- The Company spent \$3.5 million on capital expenditures during the three months ended March 31, 2012 including \$1.9 million for relining 22 pots at Hannibal during the period. Capital expenditures at the Burnside alumina refinery amounted to an additional \$1.2 million for the three month period. Covenants in the Term Ioan and ABL Facility **limit the Company's ability to make capital** expenditures at its facilities. The limit for the year 2012 is \$45.0 million (which includes a carryover of \$10.0 million from 2011).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources and Uses of Cash- The net cash provided by operating activities was \$4.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. The generation of cash was principally caused by net income adjusted for non-cash expenses amounting to \$14.9 million reduced by working capital increases and pension funding totaling \$10.5 million.

Net cash used in investing activities was \$3.5 million and was comprised of spending at the aluminum smelter and alumina refinery capital spending of \$2.3 million and \$1.2 million, respectively.

Net cash used by financing activities was \$0.1 million, which were the payment of financing fees related to the Company incurring a \$1.5 million loan from the State of Louisiana Economic Development Loan program.

The Company's cash balance at March 31, 2012 was \$3.3 million, an increase of \$0.8 million from the \$2.5 million balance at December 31, 2011.

Liquidity- The ongoing sources of liquidity for the Company are existing cash balances, cash flows from continuing operations and available borrowings under the new ABL Facility (Note 5). As of March 31, 2012, there were no outstanding borrowings under the ABL Facility; outstanding letters of credit were \$6.1 million with remaining availability at \$48.3 million and an unrestricted cash balance of \$3.3 million. As of April 30, 2012, there was a cash balance of \$2.6 million, a loan balance on the ABL Facility of \$8.8 million, outstanding letters of credit were \$6.1 million, and remaining borrowing availability was \$39.5 million.

Primary uses of cash are for funding the alumina and aluminum smelter operations, which include raw material purchases, electricity and natural gas costs, increases in working capital, capital expenditures, labor costs, funding of the Ormet pension plan and contractual payments to the VEBA Benefit Trusts.

Total inventory at March 31, 2012 of \$136.0 million was \$12.0 million higher than the \$124.0 million at December 31, 2011. This is principally due to increased alumina inventory in the first three months of 2012 as the Burnside alumina refinery ramped up production. The inventory at March 31, 2012 is principally composed of anodes totaling \$46.1 million, alumina of \$34.1 million, bauxite of \$16.0 million

and operating materials and supplies (bath, molten pad, pot lining material, copper bars, stores and other operating supplies) totaling \$39.8 million.

As described in Note 6 of the consolidated financial statements, on March 1, 2010, the Company completed a refinancing of its Senior Secured Subordinated Notes due November 1, 2010 and Subordinated Term Note due November 30, 2010 (collectively the "Old Notes") with term loans (the "Term Loan") borrowed under a Term Loan and Security Agreement (the" Term Loan Agreement") entered into with Bank of New York Mellon as agent and certain lenders party thereto. The Term Loan was made in the principal amount of \$110.0 million, issued with a 5 percent original issue discount or "OID", and matures March 2, 2014. At the same time, the Company and Wells Fargo Capital Finance, LLC, as agent, executed an Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement (the "ABL Facility") for an asset backed loan facility with a maximum credit limit of \$50.0 million which expires on March 1, 2013. Funding of the refinancing occurred on March 2, 2010. The ABL Facility is secured in first priority by cash, accounts receivable and inventory, while the Term Loan is secured in first priority by the Company's plant, property, equipment and other assets. Each lender has a second lien right on the other lender's first-lien collateral. The lenders under the Term Loan were investment funds affiliated or managed by Wayzata Investment Partners LLC (collectively, "Wayzata"). Wayzata was also the majority holder of the Old Notes.

The Term Loan has a 14 percent interest rate, payable quarterly. In addition, a detachable five year warrant was issued to the lenders under the Term Loan to purchase 1,850,000 shares of the Company's common stock for \$3.00 per share, subject to adjustment. The warrant is exercisable in whole or in part at any time and from time to time prior to March 1, 2015.

In connection with the refinancing, the detachable warrants associated with the Old Notes, which remain outstanding and exercisable, were amended to extend the expiration date from November 1, 2011 to March 1, 2015.

The \$50 million ABL Facility is subject to a borrowing base availability calculation for accounts receivable and inventory. The calculated borrowing base availability is subject to a reserve of \$2.0 million or the amount of the upcoming quarterly pension contribution, whichever is greater. Interest is based on the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus 2.75 percent, with a 2 percent minimum LIBOR rate, or the prime rate plus 0.50 percent, depending on the interest method elected. The ABL also has a commitment fee payable monthly of 0.625 percent on the unused portion of the facility from time to time.

On May 6, 2011, the Company entered into Amendment No. 1 of the Term Loan Agreement with the lenders of the Term Loan. The original Term Loan of \$110.0 million is now referred as Term A Loan. The amendment to the Term Loan Agreement provided for an additional loan ("Term B Loan") with a face value of \$30 million that matures on March 2, 2014 and was borrowed at a 5 percent original issue discount. The Term B Loan also bears interest at 14 percent per annum, payable in cash quarterly. The Term B Loan is pre-payable at par by the Company after March 1, 2012, with all other terms and conditions (including inter-creditor agreements) remaining substantially the same as the Term Loan described in Note 6. In addition, the Term Loan Agreement was also amended to revise the capital

spending limitations for 2011 and 2012 and thereafter, and allow for the State of Louisiana to take a first mortgage on a parcel of land at Burnside in conjunction with entering into a \$1.5 million Economic Development Loan Program which the Company received the proceeds from on April 12, 2012.

Concurrently with the amendment of the Term Loan Agreement, the Company entered into an amendment of the ABL Facility. The amendment increased the credit limit to \$60 million from \$50 million. The ABL Facility was amended to allow for the additional debt, revise the capital spending limitations for 2011 and thereafter, and allow for the State of Louisiana to take a first mortgage on two parcels at Burnside in conjunction with entering into the same \$1.5 million Economic Development Loan Program noted above.

On December 23, 2011, the Company and the holders of its ABL Facility entered into Amendment No. 3 of the ABL Facility which revised the definition of EBITDA in the agreement and reset the monthly EBITDA covenant levels during 2012.

On March 28, 2012, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 and Amendment No. 2 of its ABL Facility and Term Loan Agreement, respectively. The amendments provide for revising the terms and conditions for the Company related to the \$1.5 million Economic Development Loan.

The ABL Facility and Term Loan Agreement documents are posted in the Investor's section on the Company's website, www.ormet.com.

Market Risks and Commodity Prices

The Company is exposed to market price fluctuations for several major commodities that it sells and/or purchases including its aluminum ingot product, alumina, carbon anodes and electricity. The Company routinely evaluates the risks associated with the commodities it sells and/or purchases and adjusts the level of its forward sale and/or purchase commitments and takes other measures it deems appropriate. Currently, the Company's production is under sales agreements with commodity traders and is currently priced based on the average LME price for the month of production. All of the customer contracts provide for advance pricing of future sales, at the Company's option.

The Company has entered into third party forward natural gas swaps, put and call options as well as fixing prices for a portion of the natural gas in its supply agreement. Management believes these actions will mitigate exposure to any increases in natural gas prices above the current contracted maximum price in the years 2012 and 2013.

10.04

Interest Rate Risk

The Company's primary interest bearing debt obligations at March 31, 2012 were borrowings and interest associated with the Term Loan Agreement. Since the interest rates on the ABL Facility are based on a monthly floating rate of interest, future increases in interest rates may subject the Company to additional interest expense with respect to these borrowings when they occur. Interest expense on any amounts outstanding under the ABL Facility are calculated monthly at variable rates and are based on incremental margins over the monthly LIBOR Rate or the Prime Rate, as defined in the ABL Facility. The interest as defined in the Term Loan Agreement is payable in cash on the first day following the end of each fiscal quarter at 14 percent per annum. At March 31, 2012, the Company had no outstanding borrowings on the ABL Facility. The Company will continue to evaluate various strategies for hedging its interest rate risk. The Company's primary financial instruments are cash and short-term investments, including cash in bank accounts, Term A Loan, Term B Loan, and its ABL Facility.